

THE WHO OF FORESTRY MAPPING – FORESTS DEPARTMENT OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA AND BEYOND

ABSTRACT

An organization is comprised of many people contributing to that organization over its lifetime, this publication attempts to document the names of those people who have contributed to the operations of forestry mapping and associated information services since the Forests Department, Western Australia, was established in 1919 and continue to do so today in the predecessors of that Department

Peter J Bowen















THE WHO OF FORESTRY MAPPING – FORESTS DEPARTMENT OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA AND BEYOND © 2024 by Peter J Bowen is licensed under <u>CC BY 4.0</u>

Foreword

The inspiration for this publication came about following the completion of a similar publication on the history of "the who" were involved in the Civil Service Association of Western Australia.

I was fortunate to be part of the Forests Department and its successors from 1978 to 1996 and participated in significant advances and technological changes in processes associated with Forestry Mapping and information services.

With access to the annual Public Service Lists as published for Government, these documents provided the opportunity to extract the name, position title and classification of the officers employed in the "Drafting Branch", Forests Department since its establishment in 1926 and then those agencies that succeeded this department. Unfortunately, the Public Service Lists were only published to 1990. With assistance, computer printouts from PIMS to 1993, were available, leaving a gap of 30 years to track down the employment records for those who likewise were fortunate to contribute to the services being provided.

I acknowledge the support provided by the State Records Office and the Battye Library, providing access to digital and/or hardcopies of the Public Service Lists, and likewise to Mark Laming, Peter Hookham and Mil Gill from Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions (DBCA) who willingly extracted HR data from 1994 to present day (2024), and last but not least, Lisa Wright, Librarian at DBCA who was able to provide access to Internal Telephone Directories that had been retained, plus digital versions of Forests Department Annual Reports and those of its predecessors.

Enjoy the read and maybe the discovery of family and/or friends' role in Forestry Mapping in Western Australia.

Table of Contents

Chapter	Subject	Page
1.	Foreword	1
2.	Table of Contents	2
3.	When it Began	3
4.	The "Stanley" Era	4
5 .	The "Jones" Era	10
6.	The "Burrell" Era	23
7.	The "Davis" Era	26
8.	The "Johnston" Era	38
9.	The "Edwards" Era	44
10.	The "Bowen" Era	47
11.	The "Pearce" Era	60
12.	The "Dunn" Era	85
13.	The "Breakout" Era	95
14.	Index of Permanent and Temporary Officers 1926 to 2024	10 1
15.	Branch Heads	11 0
16.	Project Summary	110

3. When it Began

Woods and Forest Department was initially established on the 1st of January 1896 and continued until 31st December 1918, being transferred to Mines Department on 1st July 1914. 1916 saw the introduction of the first Professional Division employee, being Charles Edward Lane-Poole as Inspector General of Forests. Prior to this appointment Charles Gough Richardson, as Clerk in Charge, was the senior officer of the Department. In 1917, Lane-Poole's title of office was changed to Conservator of Forests.

Following the assenting of the State's Forest Act (1918-1976) on 3rd January 1919 the Western Australia Forests Department was established in 1919 with Charles Edward Lane-Poole being its first Conservator of Forests. Lane-Poole had a small team of 24 including Clerks, Inspecting Rangers, District Rangers, Assistant Rangers, a Timber Inspector and Manager, State Nursery at Hamel.

In 1920 a Draftsman position was established to support a Working Plans officer and their assistant.

In 1921, Philip Stanley, Russell Walton and Reginald Alfred Nicholas were recorded as Draftsman on the Public Service List for the Forests Department, with Stanley being on the highest wage. Draftswoman, Ms. G. Ranford and Draftsman R.A. Walton were shown as Temporary Officers on the Public Service List. This being the beginning of an in-house "drafting" capacity. It is my understanding that prior to this time, drafting services may have been provided by Mines Department and/or Lands and Surveys. It is also noted that prior to Woods and Forests, forest management was under the responsibility of Lands and Surveys.

1922 saw the Conservator of Forests position being vacant, with Stephen Lackey Kessell initially acting in the position and then promoted into the role in 1923.

1922 and 1923 saw no change with the three draftsmen working with the Assistant Working Plans Officer. In 1924, an additional two Draftsmen were listed as Temporary Officers, being W. Holroyd and T.J.R. Wilson, the latter continuing as a Temporary Officer as Assistant to Wood Technologist.

In 1925, Philip Stanley's title was changed Draftsman and Officer in Charge of Topographical Work, and at this stage with only one other Draftsman - Reginald Alfred Nicholas, and a vacant position.

1926 saw the beginning of the Drafting Branch, initially labeled as Forests, Working Plans and Surveys. Both Stanley and Nicholas receiving an extra allowance. William Holroyd filling the vacant Draftsman position. A further 3 Draftsmen and a Draftswoman were listed as Temporary Officers, being Jones, J.H., Nicholas, A.W., Stevenson, G.C., Wood, J. and Smalpage, Ms. E.F.

4. The "Stanley" Era

Forests Working Plans & Surveys – 1926 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Stanley, Philip.	Draftsman and Officer in Charge of	P £300-324
	Topographical Work	
Nicholas, Reginald Alfred.	Draftsman	P£180-264
Holroyd, William.	Draftsman	P£180-264
Jones, John Holland	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Nicholas, A.W.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Smalpage, Esther Frances.	Draftswoman (Temporary)	
Stevenson, G.C.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman (Temporary)	

Forests Working Plans & Surveys - 1927 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Vacant	Assistant Working Plans Officer	P £408-504
Stanley, Philip.	Officer in Charge, Drafting and	P £324-384
	Topographical Work	
Nicholas, Reginald Alfred.	Draftsman	P £384-432
Vacant	Draftsman	P £240-300
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman	P £240-300
Vacant	Draftsman	P £216-300
Smalpage, Esther Frances.	Draftswoman	P £180-228
Nicholas, A.W.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Stevenson, G.C.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Burrell, Albert John Henry	Draftsman (Temporary)	

Forests Working Plans & Surveys – 1928 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Vacant	Assistant Working Plans Officer	P £408-504
Stanley, Philip.	Officer in Charge, Drafting and	P £384-432
	Topographical Work	
Nicholas, Reginald Alfred	Draftsman	P £324-384
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman	P £240-300
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman	P £240-300
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman	P £240-300
Smalpage, Esther Frances.	Draftswoman	P£180-228
Nicholas, A.W.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Stevenson, G.C.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Smith, C.H.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Lloyd, John Edwin	Draftsman (Temporary)	

Forests Working Plans & Surveys – 1929 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Vacant	Assistant Working Plans Officer	P £408-504
Stanley, Philip.	Officer in Charge, Drafting and	P £384-432
	Topographical Work	
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman	P £240-300
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman	P £240-300
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman	P £240-300
Smalpage, Esther Frances.	Draftswoman	P £180-228
Nicholas, A.W.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Stevenson, G.C.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Prince, V.E.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Berry, L.R.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Lloyd, John Edwin	Draftsman (Temporary)	

Forests Working Plans & Surveys – 1930 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Vacant	Assistant Working Plans Officer	P £408-504
Stanley, Philip.	Officer in Charge, Drafting and	P £384-432
	Topographical Work	
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman	P £240-300
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman	P £240-300
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman	P £240-300
Smalpage, Esther Frances.	Draftswoman	P £180-228
Prince, V.E.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Lloyd, John Edwin	Draftsman (Temporary)	

Drafting Branch – 1931 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Stanley, Philip.	Draftsman in Charge	P £384-432
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman	P £312-360
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman	P £312-360
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman	P £240-300
Smalpage, Esther Frances.	Draftswoman	P£180-228
Prince, V.E.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Lloyd, John Edwin	Draftsman (Temporary)	

Drafting Branch – 1932 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Stanley, Philip.	Draftsman in Charge	P £340-430
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman	P £290-340
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman	P £290-340
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman	P £225-280
Smalpage, Esther Frances.	Draftswoman	P £165-215

Drafting Branch – 1933
Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Stanley, Philip.	Draftsman in Charge	P £430-475
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman	P £290-340
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman	P £290-340
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman	P £225-280
Smalpage, Esther Frances.	Draftswoman	P £165-215

Drafting Branch – 1934 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Stanley, Philip.	Draftsman in Charge	P £430-475
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman	P £290-340
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman	P £290-340
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman	P £225-280
Graham, Herbert Ernst.	Draftsman	P £225-280

Drafting Branch – 1935 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Stanley, Philip.	Draftsman in Charge	P £430-475
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman	P £290-340
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman	P £290-340
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman	P £225-280
Graham, Herbert Ernst.	Draftsman	P £225-280
Hearne, S.H.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Pettitt, George Aubrey	Draftsman (Temporary)	

Drafting	Branch - 1936
Forests	Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Stanley, Philip.	Chief Draftsman	P £414-486
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman	P £366-414
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman	P £366-414
Graham, Herbert Ernst.	Draftsman	P £225-280
Lloyd, John Edwin.	Draftsman	P £215-306
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman	P £215-306
Hearne, S.H	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Pettitt, George Aubrey	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Tait, Ms. P.	Tracer	

Drafting Branch – 1937 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Stanley, Philip.	Chief Draftsman	P 4/5
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Graham, Herbert Ernst.	Draftsman, 2 nd Class	P 7
Lloyd, John Edwin.	Draftsman, 3 rd Class	P 8
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 3rd Class	P 8
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman (Temporary)	

Drafting Branch - 1938

Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Stanley, Philip.	Chief Draftsman	P 4/5
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Graham, Herbert Ernst.	Draftsman, 2 nd Class	P 7
Lloyd, John Edwin.	Draftsman, 3rd Class	P 8
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 3rd Class	P 8
Pettitt, George Aubrey	Draftsman (Temporary)	

Drafting Branch - 1939 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Stanley, Philip.	Chief Draftsman	P 4/5
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Graham, Herbert Ernst.	Draftsman, 2 nd Class	P 7
Vacant	Draftsman, 3 rd Class	P 8
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 3rd Class	P 8
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman (Temporary)	

Drafting Branch - 1940 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Stanley, Philip.	Chief Draftsman	P 4/5
Jones, John Holland.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Graham, Herbert Ernst.	Draftsman, 2 nd Class	P 7
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman, 3rd Class	P 8
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 3 rd Class	P 8

5. The "Jones" Era

Drafting Branch - 1941 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P 4/5
Graham, Herbert Ernst.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman, 3 rd Class	P 7
Jones, Frederick Alexander.	Draftsman, 3rd Class (on probation)	P 8
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 3 rd Class	P 8

Drafting Branch - 1942 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P 4/5
Graham, Herbert Ernst.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman, 3rd Class	P 7
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 3 rd Class	P 8

Drafting Branch – 1943

Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P 4/5
Graham, Herbert Ernst.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman, 3 rd Class	P 7
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 3 rd Class	P 8

Drafting Branch - 1944 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P 4/5
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman, 2 nd Class	P 7
Vacant.	Draftsman, 3 rd Class	P 8

Drafting	Branch - 1945
Forests	Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P 4/5
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Wood, Joseph.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P 5/6
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman, 2 nd Class	P 7
Vacant.	Draftsman, 3rd Class	P 8
Webbe, A.A	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Williams, (Ms.) M.H.	Tracer (Temporary)	

Drafting Branch - 1946 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P-II2/3
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P-II4/5
Vacant.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P-II4/5
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman, 2 nd Class	P-II. 6/9
Vacant.	Draftswoman	P-III.
Webbe, A.A.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Cox, Denis Edgar.	Draftsman (Temporary)	
Williams, (Ms.) M.H.	Tracer (Temporary)	

Drafting Branch - 1947 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P-II2/3
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P-II4/5
Vacant.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P-II4/5
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P-II4/5
Vacant.	Draftswoman	P-III.

Drafting Branch - 1948

Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P-II2/3
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P-II4/5
Vacant.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P-II4/5
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P-II. 4/5
Vacant.	Draftswoman	P-III.

Drafting Branch - 1949 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P-II2/3
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P-II4/5
Vacant.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P-II4/5
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman, 1st Class	P-II. 4/5
Vacant.	Draftswoman	P-III.

Drafting Branch - 1950 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P-II8
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Senior Draftsman	P-II6
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cox, Denis Edgar.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5.
Vacant.	Draftswoman	P-III.

Drafting Branch - 1951 Forests Department

Title of Office	Classification
Chief Draftsman	P-II8
Senior Draftsman	P-II6
Draftsman	P-II1/5
Draftsman	P-II. 1/5
Draftsman	P-II1/5
Draftsman	P-II1/5
Draftsman	P-II1/5
Draftswoman	P-III.
Draftswoman (Temporary)	
Draftsman (Temporary)	
Draftsman (Temporary)	
Draftsman (Temporary)	
Cadet Draftsman	
Cadet Draftsman	
	Chief Draftsman Senior Draftsman Draftsman Draftsman Draftsman Draftsman Draftsman Draftsman Draftswoman Draftswoman (Temporary) Draftsman (Temporary) Draftsman (Temporary) Draftsman (Temporary) Cadet Draftsman

Drafting Branch - 1952 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P-II8
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Senior Draftsman	P-II6
Cherry, Francis Neves.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Pettitt, George Aubrey	Draftsman	P-II. 1/5
Cox, Denis Edgar.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftswoman	P-III.
Walsh, (Ms.) M.A.	Draftswoman (Temporary)	
Wheeler, Geoffrey John	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
White, F.R.	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
White, R.C.	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Muir, William Desmond	Cadet Draftsman	
Walker, Brian Francis.	Cadet Draftsman	
Wilson, Henry Anzac.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1953 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P-II8
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Senior Draftsman	P-II6
Cherry, Francis Neves.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cox, Denis Edgar.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftswoman	P-III.
Smith, (Ms.) N.J.	Draftswoman (Temporary)	
White, R.C.	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Erikson, A.	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Muir, William Desmond.	Cadet Draftsman	
Walker, Brian Francis.	Cadet Draftsman	
Wilson, Henry Anzac.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1954 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland, MICWA.	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Burrell, Albert John Henry, MICWA.	Draftsman, Second-in-Charge	P-II 8
Pettitt, George Aubrey. MICWA	Senior Draftsman	P-II 6/7
Cherry, Francis Neves. MICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cox, Denis Edgar.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Walker, Brian Francis.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftswoman	P-III.
Smith, (Ms.) N.J.	Draftswoman (Temporary)	
Wheeler, Geoffrey John	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Muir, William Desmond	Cadet Draftsman	
Wilson, Henry Anzac.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1955 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, Second-in-Charge	P-II 8
Pettitt, George Aubrey.	Senior Draftsman	P-II 6/7
Cherry, Francis Neves.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cox, Denis Edgar.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Walker, Brian Francis.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftswoman	P-III.
Halden, (Ms.) F.D.	Draftswoman (Temporary)	
Murphy, (Ms.) V.P.	Draftswoman (Temporary)	
Whately, Barbara Gladys,	Draftswoman (Temporary)	
Sweeting, Lynne Rosemary.	Assistant (Temporary)	
Evans, Trevor.	Assistant (Temporary)	
Kerr, (Ms) N.L.	Assistant (Temporary)	
Hay, Leonard Neil.	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Syskstus.		
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Muir, William Desmond.	Cadet Draftsman	
Van As, Jan Nicolaas.	Cadet Draftsman	
Wilson, Henry Anzac.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1956 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Draftsman, Second-in-Charge	P-II8
Pettitt, George Aubrey,	Senior Draftsman	P-II 6/7
Cherry, Francis Neves.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cox, Denis Edgar.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Walker, Brian Francis.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Muir, William Desmond.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Whately, Barbara Gladys,	Draftswoman	P-III.
Evans, Trevor.	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Hay, Leonard Neil,	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Syskstus.		
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Trembath, Beverley Robin,	Draftswoman (Temporary)	
Sweeting, Lynne Rosemary.	Assistant (Temporary)	
Adie-Cooper, Henry Arthur	Cadet Draftsman	
Tassell, Michael Harry.	Cadet Draftsman	
Van As, Jan Nicolaas.	Cadet Draftsman	
Wilson, Henry Anzac.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1957 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland, MICWA.	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Burrell, Albert John Henry, MICWA.	Draftsman, Second-in-Charge	P-II8
Vacant.	Senior Forest Photogrammetrist	P-II 6/7
Cherry, Francis Neves, MICWA.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Walker, Brian Francis, AMICWA.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Muir, William Desmond.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Trembath, Beverley Robin.	Draftswoman	P-III.
Evans, Trevor.	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Syskstus.		
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Technical Assistant (Temporary)	
Flegg, Gary Evan.	Trainee Draftsman (Temporary)	
Kelly, Maureen Rose.	Draftswoman (Temporary)	
Sweeting, Lynne Rosemary.	Assistant (Temporary)	
Adie-Cooper, Henry Arthur	Cadet Draftsman	
Tassell, Michael Harry.	Cadet Draftsman	
Smith, Lawton Dale,	Cadet Draftsman	
Van As, Jan Nicolaas.	Cadet Draftsman	
Wilson, Henry Anzac.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1958 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland, MICWA	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Burrell, Albert John Henry, MICWA.	Draftsman, Second-in-Charge	P-II8
Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA	Senior Forest Photogrammetrist	P-II 6/7
Cherry, Francis Neves, MICWA.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Walker, Brian Francis AMICWA Dip	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cart.		
Muir, William Desmond AMICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Trembath, Beverley Robin.	Draftswoman	P-III.
Evans, Trevor.	Technical Assistant (Temporary Office)	G-XII
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Technical Assistant (Temporary Office)	G-XII
Sykstus.		
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Technical Assistant (Temporary Office)	G-XII
Press, Lesley Anne.	Assistant (Temporary Office)	G-IX
Adie-Cooper, Henry Arthur	Cadet Draftsman	
Tassell, Michael Harry.	Cadet Draftsman	
Flegg, Gary Evan.	Cadet Draftsman	
Smith, Lawton Dale,	Cadet Draftsman	
Van As, Jan Nicolaas.	Cadet Draftsman	
Wilson, Henry Anzac.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1959 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland.	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Burrell, Albert John Henry.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P-II8/9
Cox, Denis Edgar.	Senior Draftsman	P-II 6/7
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Walker, Brian Francis.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Muir, William Desmond.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cherry, Francis Neves.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Van As, Jan Nicolaas.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Sykstus.		
McCarthy, Crawford Michael Gould.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Trembath, Beverley Robin.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Temple, Lynette Fay.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Kelly, Maureen Rose.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Press, Lesley Anne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Officer)	G-XI
Evans, Trevor.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Officer)	G-XI
Vacant.	Assistant	G-IX
Adie-Cooper, Henry Arthur.	Cadet Draftsman	
Tassell, Michael Harry.	Cadet Draftsman	
Flegg, Gary Evan.	Cadet Draftsman	
Smith, Lawton Dale,	Cadet Draftsman	
Wilson, Henry Anzac.	Cadet Draftsman	
Learmonth, B.P.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1960 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland, MICWA	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Burrell, Albert John Henry, MICWA.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P-II8/9
Cox, Denis Edgar MICWA.	Senior Draftsman	P-II 6/7
Van As, Jan Nicolaas MICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Walker, Brian Francis AMICWA Dip	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cart.		
Muir, William Desmond AMICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Adie-Cooper, Henry Arthur	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Tassell, Michael Harry.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Vacant	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Syskstus.		
Wilson, Henry Anzac.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Vacant	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Temple, Lynette Fay.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Kelly, Maureen Rose.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Press, Lesley Anne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Evans, Trevor.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Office)	G-XI
Pontifex, Faye Heather.	Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-IX
Flegg, Gary Evan.	Cadet Draftsman	
Smith, Lawton Dale,	Cadet Draftsman	
Learmonth, B.P.	Cadet Draftsman	
Symons, Robert H	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1961 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland, MICWA	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Burrell, Albert John Henry, MICWA.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P-II8/9
Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA	Senior Draftsman	P-II 6/7
Van As, Jan Nicolaas, AMICWA Dip.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cart.		
Walker, Brian Francis, AMICWA Dip.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cart.		
Muir, William Desmond, AMICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Dip. Cart.		
Adie-Cooper, Henry Arthur, Dip.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cart.		
Tassell, Michael Harry, Dip. Cart.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Smith, Lawton Dale, Dip. Cart.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Syskstus.		
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Pontifex, Faye Heather.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Temple, Lynette Fay.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Kelly, Maureen Rose.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Turner, Janice Margaret.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Caporn, Robert Richard.	Technical Assistant (Temporary Office)	G-VII-1
Bracegirdle, Evan Lloyd	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-XI
Flegg, Gary Evan.	Cadet Draftsman	
Fletcher, R.G.	Cadet Draftsman	
King, R.C.	Cadet Draftsman	
Learmonth, B.P.	Cadet Draftsman	
Symons, Robert H	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1962 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland, MICWA	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Burrell, Albert John Henry, MICWA.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P-II8/9
Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA	Senior Draftsman	P-II 6/7
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Walker, Brian Francis AMICWA Dip	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cart.		
Muir, William Desmond, AMICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Dip. Cart.		
Adie-Cooper, Henry Arthur, Dip.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cart.		
Tassell, Michael Harry, Dip. Cart.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Smith, Lawton Dale, Dip. Cart.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Flegg, Gary Evan.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Syskstus.		
Bracegirdle, Evan Lloyd.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Pontifex, Faye Heather.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Temple, Lynette Fay.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Kelly, Maureen Rose	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Turner, Janice Margaret.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Caporn, Robert Richard.	Technical Assistant (Temporary Office)	G-VII-1
Fisher, Andrea Lorraine.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-XII
Fletcher, R.G.	Cadet Draftsman	
King, R.C.	Cadet Draftsman	
Learmonth, B.P.	Cadet Draftsman	
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Cadet Draftsman	
Sumpton, R.D.	Cadet Draftsman	
Symons, Robert H	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1963 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland, MICWA	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Burrell, Albert John Henry, MICWA.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P-II8/9
Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA	Senior Draftsman	P-II6/7
Walker, Brian Francis AMICWA Dip	Senior Draftsman	P-II6/7
Cart.		
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Muir, William Desmond, AMICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Dip. Cart.		
Adie-Cooper, Henry Arthur, Dip.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cart.		
Tassell, Michael Harry, Dip. Cart.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Smith, Lawton Dale, Dip. Cart.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Flegg, Gary Evan.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Bracegirdle, Evan Lloyd.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Caporn, Robert Richard.	Technical Assistant	G-VII-1
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Syskstus.		
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Pontifex, Faye Heather.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Temple, Lynette Fay.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Kelly, Maureen Rose	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Turner, Janice Margaret.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Fisher, Andrea Lorraine.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-XII
Day, Murray K.	Cadet Draftsman	
Fletcher, R.G.	Cadet Draftsman	
Hoare, Graham Lindsay	Cadet Draftsman	
King, R.C.	Cadet Draftsman	
Learmonth, B.P.	Cadet Draftsman	
Preston, A.J.	Cadet Draftsman	
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Cadet Draftsman	
Sumpton, R.D.	Cadet Draftsman	
Symons, Robert H	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1964 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Jones, John Holland, MICWA	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Burrell, Albert John Henry, MICWA.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P-II8/9
Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA	Senior Draftsman	P-II6/7
Walker, Brian Francis AMICWA Dip	Senior Draftsman	P-II6/7
Cart.		
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Muir, William Desmond, Dip. Cart, AMICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Adie-Cooper, Henry Arthur, Dip. Cart, AMICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Tassell, Michael Harry, Dip. Cart, AMICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Smith, Lawton Dale, Dip. Cart, AMICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Flegg, Gary Evan, Dip. Cart, AMICWA	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Bracegirdle, Evan Lloyd, AMICWA.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Caporn, Robert Richard.	Technical Assistant	G-VII-1
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Syskstus.	9	
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Pontifex, Faye Heather.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Temple, Lynette Fay.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Kelly, Maureen Rose	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Turner, Janice Margaret.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Blomfield, Suzanne Jane.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-XII
Esots, Selga.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-XII
Day, Murray K.	Cadet Draftsman	
Fletcher, R.G.	Cadet Draftsman	
Hoare, Graham Lindsay	Cadet Draftsman	
King, R.C.	Cadet Draftsman	
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Cadet Draftsman	
Sumpton, R.D.	Cadet Draftsman	
Symons, Robert H	Cadet Draftsman	

6. The "Burrell" Era

Drafting Branch - 1965 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Burrell, Albert John Henry, MICWA.	Chief Draftsman	P-II11
Vacant.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P-II8/9
Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA. Dip. Cart	Senior Draftsman	P-II6/7
Walker, Brian Francis MICWA. Dip.	Senior Draftsman	P-II6/7
Cart.		
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Muir, William Desmond, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/5
AMICWA.		
Adie-Cooper, Henry Arthur, Dip.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Cart, AMICWA, Dip PTC Surv Eng.		
Tassell, Michael Harry, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/5
AMICWA.		
Smith, Lawton Dale, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/5
AMICWA.		
Flegg, Gary Evan, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/5
AMICWA, Dip PTC Surv Eng.		
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/5
Caporn, Robert Richard.	Technical Assistant	G-VII-1
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Syskstus.		
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Pontifex, Faye Heather.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Temple, Lynette Fay.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Turner, Janice Margaret.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Esots, Selga.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Wallace, S.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-XII
Day, Murray K.	Cadet Draftsman	
Fletcher, R.G.	Cadet Draftsman	
Hoare, Graham Lindsay	Cadet Draftsman	
King, R.C.	Cadet Draftsman	
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Cadet Draftsman	
Short, Ian R.	Cadet Draftsman	
Sumpton, R.D.	Cadet Draftsman	
Symons, Robert H	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1966 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Burrell, Albert John Henry, MICWA.	Chief Draftsman	P-I1
Davis, Robert Murray MAIC.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P-II9/10
Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA. Dip. Cart	Senior Draftsman	P-II7/8
Walker, Brian Francis MICWA. Dip.	Senior Draftsman	P-II7/8
Cart.		
Fletcher, R.G.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Muir, William Desmond, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/6
AMICWA.		
King, R.C.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Tassell, Michael Harry, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/6
AMICWA.		
Smith, Lawton Dale, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/6
AMICWA.		
Symons, Robert H	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Flegg, Gary Evan, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/6
AMICWA, Dip PTC Surv Eng.		
Sumpton, R.D.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Vacant.	Technical Assistant	G-VII-1
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Syskstus.		
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Pontifex, Faye Heather.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Temple, Lynette Fay.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Wallace, S.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Esots, Selga.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Hall, P.J.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-XII
Day, Murray K.	Cadet Draftsman	
Hoare, Graham Lindsay	Cadet Draftsman	
Murphy, Peter R.	Cadet Draftsman	
Scott, Peter C.	Cadet Draftsman	
Short, Ian R.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch - 1967 Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Burrell, Albert John Henry, MICWA.	Chief Draftsman	P-I1
Davis, Robert Murray MAIC.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P-II9/10
Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA. Dip. Cart	Senior Draftsman	P-II7/8
Walker, Brian Francis MICWA. Dip.	Senior Draftsman	P-II7/8
Cart.		
Fletcher, R.G.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Muir, William Desmond, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/6
AMICWA.		
King, R.C, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Tassell, Michael Harry, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/6
AMICWA.		
Smith, Lawton Dale, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/6
AMICWA.		
Symons, R.H, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Sumpton, R.D, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Hoare, Graham Lindsay	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Day, Murray K.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Stafford, A.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Syskstus.		
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Truran, L.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Wallace, S.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Maybank, C.J.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Wood, H.C.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-XII
Murphy, Peter R.	Cadet Draftsman	
Scott, Peter C.	Cadet Draftsman	
Short, Ian R.	Cadet Draftsman	
Weir, G.J.	Cadet Draftsman	

7. The "Davis" Era

Drafting Branch – 1968 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

		Classification
Davis, Robert Murray MICWA.	Chief Draftsman	P-I1
Vacant.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P-II9/10
Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA. Dip. Cart	Senior Draftsman	P-II7/8
Walker, Brian Francis MICWA. Dip.	Senior Draftsman	P-II7/8
Cart.		
Fletcher, R.G.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Muir, William Desmond, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/6
MICWA.		
King, R.C, Dip Cart. AMICWA.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Tassell, Michael Harry, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/6
AMICWA, Dip PTC Eng.		
Smith, Lawton Dale, Dip. Cart,	Draftsman	P-II1/6
AMICWA.		
Symons, Robert H, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Vacant.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Sumpton, R.D, Dip Cart. AMICWA.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Day, Murray K.	Draftsman	P-II1/6
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Syskstus.		
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Buegge, D.K.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Maybank, C.J.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Volleman, M.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Wood, H.C.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Mayes, C.R.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Murphy, Peter R.	Cadet Draftsman	
Scott, Peter C.	Cadet Draftsman	
Short, Ian R.	Cadet Draftsman	
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cadet Draftsman	
Van Dyke, J.	Cadet Draftsman	
Weir, G.J.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch – 1969 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA. Dip. Cart As Muir, William Desmond, Dip. Cart, Se MICWA. Walker, Brian Francis MICWA. Dip. Se	Chief Draftsman Assistant Chief Draftsman Enior Draftsman Enior Draftsman Oraftsman	L 6 L 4 L 2
Muir, William Desmond, Dip. Cart, Se MICWA. Walker, Brian Francis MICWA. Dip. Se	enior Draftsman enior Draftsman	L 2
MICWA. Walker, Brian Francis MICWA. Dip. Se	enior Draftsman	
Walker, Brian Francis MICWA. Dip. Se		L 2
,		L 2
C 1	lva ftam an	
Cart.	rafteman	
Tassell, Michael Harry, Dip. Cart, Dr.	ransman	L 2
AMICWA, Dip PTC Eng.		
Fletcher, R.G.	Praftsman	L 1
Vacant. Di	Praftsman	L 1
King, R.C, Dip Cart. AMICWA.	Praftsman	L 1
Vacant. Di	Praftsman	L 1
Symons, Robert H, Dip Cart. Dr	Praftsman	L 1
Short, Ian R. Di	Praftsman	L 1
Sumpton, R.D, Dip Cart. AMICWA. Di	Praftsman	L 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay. Di	Praftsman	L 1
Properjohn, Rodney M. Dr	Praftsman	L 1
Day, Murray K.	Praftsman	L 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Prafting Assistant	G-XI
Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz Dr	Prafting Assistant	G-XI
Syskstus.		
Vacant. Di	Prafting Assistant	G-XII
McDiarmid, J. Di	Prafting Assistant	G-XII
Maybank, C.J.	Prafting Assistant	G-XII
Volleman, M.T.	Prafting Assistant	G-XII
Wood, H.C.	Prafting Assistant	G-XII
Mayes, C.R. Go	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Godwin, Ken J. Ca	adet Draftsman	
Murphy, Peter R. Ca	adet Draftsman	
Scott, Peter C.	adet Draftsman	
Thurley, Craig Randall. Ca	adet Draftsman	
Van Dyke, J. Ca	adet Draftsman	
Wake, Graeme W. Ca	adet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch 1970 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Davis, Robert Murray MICWA.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar, MICWA. Dip. Cart	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, Dip. Cart,	Senior Draftsman	P 2
MICWA.		
Vacant.	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Tassell, Michael Harry, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Cart, Dip Eng. Surv.		
Fletcher, R.G.	Draftsman	P 1
Murphy, Peter R.	Draftsman	P 1
Scott, Peter C.	Draftsman	P 1
Vacant.	Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R.	Draftsman	P 1
Vacant.	Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Draftsman	P 1
Vacant.	Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Laird, D.K.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Larkman, S.D.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Maybank, C.J.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Volleman, M.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
King, P.A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Mayes, C.R.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Dick, P Bruce.	Cadet Draftsman	
Godwin, Ken J.	Cadet Draftsman	
Thompson, J.R.	Cadet Draftsman	
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cadet Draftsman	
Van Dyke, J.	Cadet Draftsman	
Wake, Graeme W.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch 1971 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Davis, Robert Murray MAIC.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip. Cart	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Vacant.	Draftsman	P 1
Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Scott, Peter C.	Draftsman	P 1
Vacant.	Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Vacant.	Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay. AMAIC, Dip	Draftsman	P 1
Cart.		
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC.	Draftsman	P 1
Vacant.	Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Walsh, L.J.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Larkman, S.D.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Reany, Sharon Daphne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Rowlands, M.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Martin, C.A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Vacant.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Thomas, David A.	Trainee Draft Assistant (Temporary	
	Relief)	
Anderson, K.	Trainee Draft Assistant (Temporary	
	Relief)	
Keratzis, C.	General Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-VII 1
Dick, P Bruce.	Cadet Draftsman	
Godwin, Ken J.	Cadet Draftsman	
Reigert, C.D.	Cadet Draftsman	
Thompson, J.R.	Cadet Draftsman	
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cadet Draftsman	
Townsend, Peter W.	Cadet Draftsman	
Van Dyke, J.	Cadet Draftsman	
Wake, Graeme W.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch 1972 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Davis, Robert Murray MAIC.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Cart		
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Van Dyke, J.	Draftsman	P 1
Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart	Draftsman	P 1
Tarasenko, R. Dip. Cart	Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.	Draftsman	P 1
Cart,		
Alcock, R.R.	Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Walsh, L.J.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Larkman, S.D.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Reany, Sharon Daphne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Rowlands, M.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Martin, C.A.	Drafting Assistant	G-VII 1
Keratzis, C.	General Assistant	
Godwin, Ken J.	Cadet Draftsman	
Wake, Graeme W.	Cadet Draftsman	
Birch, P.J.	Cadet Draftsman	
Dick, P Bruce.	Cadet Draftsman	
Reigert, C.D.	Cadet Draftsman	
Thompson, J.R.	Cadet Draftsman	
Townsend, Peter W.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch 1973 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Davis, Robert Murray MAIC.Chief DraftsmanP 6Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.Assistant Chief DraftsmanP 4Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.Senior DraftsmanP 2CartForster, John E, Dip Cart, MAICSenior DraftsmanP 2Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip CartSenior DraftsmanP 1Wan Dyke, J.DraftsmanP 1Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Scott, Peter C. Dip. CartDraftsmanP 1Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.DraftsmanP 1Cart,LoraftsmanP 1Alcock, R.R.DraftsmanP 1Godwin, Ken J.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wake, Graeme W.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wheeler, Geoffrey John.Drafting AssistantG-XIThomas, David A.Drafting AssistantG-XIWalsh, L.J.Drafting AssistantG-XIILarkman, S.D.Drafting AssistantG-XIIReany, Sharon Daphne.Drafting AssistantG-XIIRowlands, M.T.Drafting AssistantG-XIIMartin, C.A.General AssistantG-XIIKeratzis, C.General AssistantG-VII 1Birch, P.J.Cadet Draftsman	Name	Title of Office	Classification
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.Senior DraftsmanP 2CartForster, John E, Dip Cart, MAICSenior DraftsmanP 2Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip CartSenior DraftsmanP 2Van Dyke, J.DraftsmanP 1Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Scott, Peter C. Dip. CartDraftsmanP 1Tarasenko, R. Dip. CartDraftsmanP 1Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Thurley, Craig Randall.DraftsmanP 1Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.DraftsmanP 1Cart,Alcock, R.R.DraftsmanP 1Godwin, Ken J.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wake, Graeme W.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wheeler, Geoffrey John.Drafting AssistantG-XIThomas, David A.Drafting AssistantG-XIWalsh, L.J.Drafting AssistantG-XIILarkman, S.D.Drafting AssistantG-XIIReany, Sharon Daphne.Drafting AssistantG-XIIReany, Sharon Daphne.Drafting AssistantG-XIIKeratzis, C.General AssistantG-XIIBirch, P.J.Cadet DraftsmanG-VII 1Dick, P Bruce.Cadet Draftsman	Davis, Robert Murray MAIC.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cart Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC Forster, John E, Dip Cart Forster, Chip. Cart Forster, Chip. Cart Forster, Chip. Cart Forster, Chip. Cart Forster, John E, Dip Cart Forster, Chip. Cart Forster, Chip	Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAICSenior DraftsmanP 2Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip CartSenior DraftsmanP 1Van Dyke, J.DraftsmanP 1Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Scott, Peter C. Dip. CartDraftsmanP 1Tarasenko, R. Dip. CartDraftsmanP 1Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Thurley, Craig Randall.DraftsmanP 1Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.DraftsmanP 1Cart,TDraftsmanP 1Godwin, Ken J.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wake, Graeme W.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wheeler, Geoffrey John.Drafting AssistantG-XIThomas, David A.Drafting AssistantG-XIWalsh, L.J.Drafting AssistantG-XIILarkman, S.D.Drafting AssistantG-XIIReany, Sharon Daphne.Drafting AssistantG-XIIRowlands, M.T.Drafting AssistantG-XIIMartin, C.A.Drafting AssistantG-XIIKeratzis, C.General AssistantG-VII 1Birch, P.J.Cadet DraftsmanDick, P Bruce.Cadet Draftsman	Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip CartSenior DraftsmanP 2Van Dyke, J.DraftsmanP 1Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Scott, Peter C. Dip. CartDraftsmanP 1Tarasenko, R. Dip. CartDraftsmanP 1Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Thurley, Craig Randall.DraftsmanP 1Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.DraftsmanP 1Cart,Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Godwin, Ken J.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wake, Graeme W.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wheeler, Geoffrey John.Drafting AssistantG-XIThomas, David A.Drafting AssistantG-XIWalsh, L.J.Drafting AssistantG-XIILarkman, S.D.Drafting AssistantG-XIIReany, Sharon Daphne.Drafting AssistantG-XIIRowlands, M.T.Drafting AssistantG-XIIMartin, C.A.Drafting AssistantG-XIIKeratzis, C.General AssistantG-XIIBirch, P.J.Cadet DraftsmanDick, P Bruce.Cadet Draftsman	Cart		
Van Dyke, J.DraftsmanP 1Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Scott, Peter C. Dip. CartDraftsmanP 1Tarasenko, R. Dip. CartDraftsmanP 1Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Thurley, Craig Randall.DraftsmanP 1Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.DraftsmanP 1Cart,Valcock, R.R.DraftsmanP 1Godwin, Ken J.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wake, Graeme W.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wheeler, Geoffrey John.Drafting AssistantG-XIThomas, David A.Drafting AssistantG-XIWalsh, L.J.Drafting AssistantG-XIILarkman, S.D.Drafting AssistantG-XIIReany, Sharon Daphne.Drafting AssistantG-XIIRowlands, M.T.Drafting AssistantG-XIIMartin, C.A.Drafting AssistantG-XIIKeratzis, C.General AssistantG-XIIBirch, P.J.Cadet DraftsmanDick, P Bruce.Cadet Draftsman	Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.DraftsmanP1Scott, Peter C. Dip. CartDraftsmanP1Tarasenko, R. Dip. CartDraftsmanP1Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP1Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP1Thurley, Craig Randall.DraftsmanP1Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP1Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.DraftsmanP1Cart,VaritsmanP1Alcock, R.R.DraftsmanP1Godwin, Ken J.Cartographic DraftsmanP1Wake, Graeme W.Cartographic DraftsmanP1Wheeler, Geoffrey John.Drafting AssistantG-XIThomas, David A.Drafting AssistantG-XIIWalsh, L.J.Drafting AssistantG-XIILarkman, S.D.Drafting AssistantG-XIIReany, Sharon Daphne.Drafting AssistantG-XIIRowlands, M.T.Drafting AssistantG-XIIMartin, C.A.Drafting AssistantG-XIIKeratzis, C.General AssistantG-XIIBirch, P.J.Cadet DraftsmanDick, P Bruce.Cadet Draftsman	Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart Draftsman P1 Tarasenko, R. Dip. Cart Draftsman P1 Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Thurley, Craig Randall. Draftsman P1 Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Draftsman P1 Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Godwin, Ken J. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Larkman, S.D. Drafting Assistant G-XII Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Martin, C.A. General Assistant G-XII Keratzis, C. General Assistant G-VII 1 Birch, P.J. Cadet Draftsman Dick, P Bruce.	Van Dyke, J.	Draftsman	P 1
Tarasenko, R. Dip. CartDraftsmanP 1Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Thurley, Craig Randall.DraftsmanP 1Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.DraftsmanP 1Cart,Valcock, R.R.P 1Godwin, Ken J.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wake, Graeme W.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wheeler, Geoffrey John.Drafting AssistantG-XIThomas, David A.Drafting AssistantG-XIWalsh, L.J.Drafting AssistantG-XIILarkman, S.D.Drafting AssistantG-XIIReany, Sharon Daphne.Drafting AssistantG-XIIRowlands, M.T.Drafting AssistantG-XIIMartin, C.A.Drafting AssistantG-XIIKeratzis, C.General AssistantG-XIIBirch, P.J.Cadet DraftsmanDick, P Bruce.Cadet Draftsman	- ·	Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Thurley, Craig Randall.DraftsmanP 1Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.DraftsmanP 1Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.DraftsmanP 1Cart,Lack, R.R.DraftsmanP 1Godwin, Ken J.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wake, Graeme W.Cartographic DraftsmanP 1Wheeler, Geoffrey John.Drafting AssistantG-XIThomas, David A.Drafting AssistantG-XIILarkman, S.D.Drafting AssistantG-XIIReany, Sharon Daphne.Drafting AssistantG-XIIRowlands, M.T.Drafting AssistantG-XIIMartin, C.A.Drafting AssistantG-XIIKeratzis, C.General AssistantG-XIIBirch, P.J.Cadet DraftsmanG-VII 1Dick, P Bruce.Cadet Draftsman	Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart	Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart. Thurley, Craig Randall. Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Wake, Graeme W. Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant Carty Walsh, L.J. Larkman, S.D. Reany, Sharon Daphne. Rowlands, M.T. Martin, C.A. Braid Carte Draftsman P1 P1 P1 P1 P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P6 P7 P7 P7 P7 P7 P7 P7 P7	Tarasenko, R. Dip. Cart	Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall. Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Godwin, Ken J. Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant Cark Walsh, L.J. Drafting Assistant Cark Beany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant Coryaling Assistant	Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Godwin, Ken J. Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Larkman, S.D. Drafting Assistant Carty Basistant Carty Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XII Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Carty Geoffrey G-XII Carty G-XII Carty Geoffrey G-XII Carty G-XII Carty Geoffrey G-XII Carty G-XII	Short, Ian R. AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Godwin, Ken J. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Larkman, S.D. Drafting Assistant CG-XII Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII CG-XII CG-	Thurley, Craig Randall.	Draftsman	P 1
Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Godwin, Ken J. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Walsh, L.J. Drafting Assistant G-XII Larkman, S.D. Drafting Assistant G-XII Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Cadet Draftsman Dick, P Bruce. Cadet Draftsman	Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Alcock, R.R. Godwin, Ken J. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Walsh, L.J. Larkman, S.D. Drafting Assistant G-XII Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Martin, C.A. Cadet Draftsman Dick, P Bruce. Cadet Draftsman	Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.	Draftsman	P 1
Godwin, Ken J. Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Walsh, L.J. Larkman, S.D. Drafting Assistant G-XII Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Keratzis, C. General Assistant G-XII Keratzis, C. General Assistant G-VII 1 Birch, P.J. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman	Cart,		
Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Walsh, L.J. Larkman, S.D. Drafting Assistant G-XII Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Cadet Draftsman Dick, P Bruce. Cadet Draftsman	Alcock, R.R.	Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant Walsh, L.J. Drafting Assistant G-XI Walsh, L.J. Drafting Assistant G-XII Larkman, S.D. Drafting Assistant G-XII Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Keratzis, C. General Assistant G-VII 1 Birch, P.J. Cadet Draftsman Dick, P Bruce.	Godwin, Ken J.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thomas, David A. Walsh, L.J. Drafting Assistant C-XI Larkman, S.D. Drafting Assistant C-XII Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant C-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Keratzis, C. General Assistant G-VII 1 Birch, P.J. Cadet Draftsman Dick, P Bruce. Cadet Draftsman	Wake, Graeme W.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Walsh, L.J. Larkman, S.D. Drafting Assistant Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant Drafting Assistant G-XII Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XII Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Keratzis, C. General Assistant G-VII 1 Birch, P.J. Cadet Draftsman Dick, P Bruce. Cadet Draftsman	Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Larkman, S.D.Drafting AssistantG-XIIReany, Sharon Daphne.Drafting AssistantG-XIIRowlands, M.T.Drafting AssistantG-XIIMartin, C.A.Drafting AssistantG-XIIKeratzis, C.General AssistantG-VII 1Birch, P.J.Cadet DraftsmanDick, P Bruce.Cadet Draftsman	Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Reany, Sharon Daphne.Drafting AssistantG-XIIRowlands, M.T.Drafting AssistantG-XIIMartin, C.A.Drafting AssistantG-XIIKeratzis, C.General AssistantG-VII 1Birch, P.J.Cadet DraftsmanDick, P Bruce.Cadet Draftsman	Walsh, L.J.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Keratzis, C. General Assistant G-VII 1 Birch, P.J. Cadet Draftsman Dick, P Bruce. Cadet Draftsman	Larkman, S.D.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XII Keratzis, C. General Assistant G-VII 1 Birch, P.J. Cadet Draftsman Dick, P Bruce. Cadet Draftsman	Reany, Sharon Daphne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Keratzis, C. General Assistant G-VII 1 Birch, P.J. Cadet Draftsman Dick, P Bruce. Cadet Draftsman	Rowlands, M.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Birch, P.J. Cadet Draftsman Dick, P Bruce. Cadet Draftsman	Martin, C.A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XII
Dick, P Bruce. Cadet Draftsman	Keratzis, C.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
·	Birch, P.J.	Cadet Draftsman	
	Dick, P Bruce.	Cadet Draftsman	
Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman	Reigert, C.D.	Cadet Draftsman	
Thompson, J.R. Cadet Draftsman	Thompson, J.R.	Cadet Draftsman	
Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Townsend, Peter W.	Cadet Draftsman	

Drafting Branch 1974 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart. Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip. Cart Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart Senior Draftsman P 2 Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart P 2 Van Dyke, J. Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart. Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart Draftsman P 1 Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Short, Ian R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Godwin, Ken J. Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P 1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman	Name	Title of Office	Classification
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip. Cart Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart Senior Draftsman P 2 Van Dyke, J. Van Dyke, J. Draftsman P 1 Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart Draftsman P 1 Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart Draftsman P 1 Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Short, Ian R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Short, Ian R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P 1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman G-VII 1	Davis, Robert Murray MAIC.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cart Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC Forster, John E, Dip Cart Forster, John P, 1 Forster, John E, Dip Cart Forster, John P, 1 Forster, John E, John E	Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart Senior Draftsman P 2 Van Dyke, J. Draftsman P 1 Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart Draftsman P 1 Dick, P Bruce. Draftsman P 1 Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Thurley, Craig Randall. Draftsman P 1 Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P 1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman G-VI Rownsend, Peter W.	Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart Van Dyke, J. Draftsman P1 Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart Draftsman P1 Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart Draftsman P1 Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Short, Ian R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Thurley, Craig Randall. Draftsman P1 Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Draftsman Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-XI Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman G-VI Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman G-VI Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman	Cart		
Van Dyke, J. Draftsman P1 Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart Draftsman P1 Dick, P Bruce. Draftsman P1 Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Short, Ian R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Thurley, Craig Randall. Draftsman P1 Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Godwin, Ken J. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Draftsman P1 Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Draftsman P1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart. Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart Draftsman P 1 Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart Draftsman P 1 Dick, P Bruce. Draftsman P 1 Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Short, Ian R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Thurley, Craig Randall. Draftsman P 1 Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Godwin, Ken J. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Draftsman P 1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Draftsman P 1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-XI Reigert, C.D. Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart	Senior Draftsman	P 2
Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart Dick, P Bruce. Draftsman P 1 Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Short, Ian R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Thurley, Craig Randall. Draftsman P 1 Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Godwin, Ken J. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P 1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cp 1 Carte Graftsman Cp 1 Carte General Assistant G-XI Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman Cp 1 Carte General Assistant Carte General Carte Genera	Van Dyke, J.	Draftsman	P 1
Dick, P Bruce. Draftsman P 1 Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Short, Ian R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P 1 Thurley, Craig Randall. Draftsman P 1 Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P 1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Fitzgerald, S.O. Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart. Short, Ian R. Dip Cart. Draftsman P1 Thurley, Craig Randall. Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Godwin, Ken J. Wake, Graeme W. P1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Fitzgerald, S.O. Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant Cadet Draftsman	Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart	Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R. Dip Cart. Thurley, Craig Randall. Draftsman P1 Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Godwin, Ken J. Wake, Graeme W. P1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Thomson, R.J. Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant Cadet Draftsman P1 P1 P1 P1 P1 P1 P1 P1 P1 P	Dick, P Bruce.	Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall. Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Godwin, Ken J. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Martin, C.A. Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant Gevil 1	Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart. Godwin, Ken J. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P 1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-XI Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman	Short, Ian R. Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Godwin, Ken J. Wake, Graeme W. Cartographic Draftsman P 1 Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P 1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant Foralting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI G-XI G-XI G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI G-XI G-XI G-XI G-XI Cadet Draftsman G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W.	Thurley, Craig Randall.	Draftsman	P 1
Wake, Graeme W. Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Thomson, R.J. Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant Fowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI G-XI G-XI G-XI G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI G-XI Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman	Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip. Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P1 Thomson, R.J. Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W.	Godwin, Ken J.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Cart, Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P 1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Wake, Graeme W.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Alcock, R.R. Draftsman P 1 Thomson, R.J. Draftsman P 1 Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-XI Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.	Draftsman	P 1
Thomson, R.J. Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Cart,		
Wheeler, Geoffrey John. Drafting Assistant G-XI Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant G-XI Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Alcock, R.R.	Draftsman	P 1
Thomas, David A. Drafting Assistant Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-XI General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman	Thomson, R.J.	Draftsman	P 1
Fitzgerald, S.O. Drafting Assistant Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman	Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Reany, Sharon Daphne. Drafting Assistant G-XI Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman	Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Rowlands, M.T. Drafting Assistant G-XI Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Cadet Draftsman	Fitzgerald, S.O.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Martin, C.A. Drafting Assistant G-XI Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Reany, Sharon Daphne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Spencer, Peter J. General Assistant G-VII 1 Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Rowlands, M.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Reigert, C.D. Cadet Draftsman Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Martin, C.A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Townsend, Peter W. Cadet Draftsman	Spencer, Peter J.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
·	Reigert, C.D.	Cadet Draftsman	
Cooper, Graeme J. Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	Townsend, Peter W.	Cadet Draftsman	
	Cooper, Graeme J.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	

Drafting Branch 1975 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Davis, Robert Murray MAIC.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Cart		
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Van Dyke, J.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Scott, Peter C. Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dick, P Bruce.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Godwin, Ken J.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wake, Graeme W.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Cart,		
Alcock, R.R.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thomson, R.J.	Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Fitzgerald, S.O.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Reany, Sharon Daphne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Rowlands, M.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Martin, C.A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Spencer, Peter J.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Reigert, C.D.	Cadet Draftsman	
Townsend, Peter W.	Cadet Draftsman	
Cooper, Graeme J.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	

Drafting Branch 1976 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Davis, Robert Murray MAIC.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Cart		
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Wright, Michael G, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Griffiths, Leon C.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dick, P Bruce.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Godwin, Ken J.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wake, Graeme W.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Cart,		
Ladbrook, David A.E.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thompson, J.R.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Fitzgerald, S.O.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Rowlands, M.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Martin, C.A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Spencer, Peter J.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Townsend, Peter W.	Cadet Draftsman	
Cooper, Graeme J.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Smith, Greg R.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	

Drafting Branch 1977 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Davis, Robert Murray MAIC.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Cart		
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Wright, Michael G. Dip Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Griffiths, Leon C.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dick, P Bruce.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Vacant.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wake, Graeme W.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Cart,		
Ladbrook, David A.E.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thompson, J.R.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Townsend, Peter W.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Rowlands, M.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Martin, C.A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Spencer, Peter J.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-XI
Cooper, Graeme J.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Smith, Greg R.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	

Drafting Branch 1978 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Davis, Robert Murray MAIC.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Cart		
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Wright, Michael G. Dip Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Griffiths, Leon C.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dick, P Bruce.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Simms, Chris H.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wake, Graeme W.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Cart,		
Ladbrook, David A.E.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Bowen, Peter James	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Townsend, Peter W.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Rowlands, M.T.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Martin, C.A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Vacant.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Horne, Steven F.	General Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-VII 1
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Cooper, Graeme J.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Smith, Greg R.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	

Drafting Branch 1979 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Vacant.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Cart		
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. AMAIC, Dip Cart	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Wright, Michael G. Dip Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Murphy, Peter R. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Griffiths, Leon C.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dick, P Bruce.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Simms, Chris H.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wake, Graeme W.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Cart,		
Ladbrook, David A.E.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Bowen, Peter James	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Townsend, Peter W.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Cooper, Graeme J.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Martin, C.A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Horne, Steven F.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Dunn, John Wathen.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	

8. The "Johnston" Era

Drafting Branch 1980 Inventory & Planning Division Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Johnston, Dexter Bray, Dip. Cart,	Chief Draftsman	P 6
FAIC, Grad Dip S&M		
Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Cart		
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E, AMAIC, Dip Cart	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Wright, Michael G, Dip Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Townsend, Peter W, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Griffiths .Leon C, Dip Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dick, P Bruce, Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall. Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Simms, Chris H Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wake, Graeme W Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M, AMAIC. Dip.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Cart,		
Ladbrook, David A.E, Dip Cart,	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
AMAIC		
Bowen, Peter James, Dip. Cart,	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
AMAIC		
Dunn, John Wathen, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Doria, Robert.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Bickmore, Stella Joy.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Watters, Cheryl L	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Horne, Steven F.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Hobbs, Ian C.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	

Mapping Branch 1981 Inventory & Planning Division

Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Johnston, Dexter Bray, Dip. Cart,	Chief Draftsman	P 6
FAIC, Grad Dip S&M		
Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Cart		
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. Dip Cart AMAIC,	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Wright, Michael G. Dip Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Vacant.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Griffiths, Leon C. Dip Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Jones, Steven Paul. Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Short, Ian R. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall. Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Simms, Chris H, Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dunn, John Wathen, Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Cart,		
Rowlands, Steven J , Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Bowen, Peter James, Dip. Cart,	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
AMAIC		
Vacant.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Vacant.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Mather, Robyn D.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Vacant.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Doria, Robert.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Bickmore, Stella Joy.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Watters, Cheryl L	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Mungham, Keith M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Walsh, Shannon C.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Hobbs, Ian C.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Greenhalgh, Caroline J.L.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Samuels, S.M.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	

Mapping Branch 1982 Inventory & Planning Division

Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Johnston, Dexter Bray, Dip. Cart, FAIC, Grad Dip S&M	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Cart	ceraci curvogrupiae 2 iunionium	
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. Dip Cart AMAIC,	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Wright, Michael G. Dip Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Griffiths, Leon C. Dip Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Jones, Steven Paul. Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Lawrie, Raymond William. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall. Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Simms, Chris H. Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dunn, John Wathen, Dip. Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Cart,	0 1	
Rowlands, Steven J , Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Bowen, Peter James, Dip. Cart, Grad	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dip S&M, AMAIC		
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Marden, M. Jane.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Mather, Robyn D.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Beale, Simon.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Turpin, Annette M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Doria, Robert.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Jones, A.M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Bickmore, Stella Joy.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Watters, Cheryl L	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Mungham, Keith M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Walsh, Shannon C.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Hobbs, Ian C.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Greenhalgh, Caroline J.L.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Samuels, S.M.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Laming, Mark Charles.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Rogers, Greg T.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	

Mapping Branch 1983 Inventory & Planning Division

Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Johnston, Dexter Bray, Dip. Cart, FAIC, Grad Dip S&M	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar, MAIC, Dip. Cart.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond, MAIC, Dip.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Cart		
Forster, John E, Dip Cart, MAIC	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E. Dip Cart AMAIC.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Wright, Michael G. Dip Cart, AMAIC.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Daams, Donald Gerard. Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Griffiths, Leon C. Dip Cart, AMAIC	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Jones, Steven Paul. Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H, AMAIC, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1A
Lawrie, Raymond William. Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall. Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay, Dip Cart.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1A
Simms, Chris H. Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dunn, John Wathen, Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M., AMAIC. Dip.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Cart,		
Rowlands, Steven J, Dip. Cart	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Bowen, Peter James, Dip. Cart,	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1A
AMAIC, Grad Dip S&M.		
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Marden, M. Jane.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Γhomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Mather, Robyn D.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Beale, Simon.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Гurpin, Annette M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Doria, Robert.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Jones, A.M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Bickmore, Stella Joy.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Watters, Cheryl L	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Mungham, Keith M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Walsh, Shannon C.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Hobbs, Ian C.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Greenhalgh, Caroline J.L.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Samuels, S.M.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Laming, Mark Charles.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Rogers, Greg T.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	

Mapping Branch 1984 Inventory & Planning Division Department of Forests Department

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Johnston, Dexter Bray.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Muir, William Desmond.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Forster, John E.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Wright, Michael G.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Griffiths, Leon C.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Symons, Robert H.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	P1A
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	P1A
Simms, Chris H.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dunn, John Wathen.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Bowen, Peter James.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	P1A
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Marden, M. Jane.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Mather, Robyn D.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Beal, Simon.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Turpin, Annette M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Doria, Robert.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Jones, A.M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Bickmore, Stellar Joy.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Watters, Cheryl L.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Mungham, Keith M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Reid, D.A.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-XI
Walsh, Shannon C.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Hobbs, Ian C.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Greenhalgh, Caroline J.L.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Samuels, S.M.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Laming, Mark Charles.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Rogers, Greg T.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	

Mapping Branch 1985 Information Resources Division Department of Conservation and Land Management

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Vacant.	Chief Draftsman	P 6
Cox, Denis Edgar.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	P 4
Bowen, Peter James.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 3
Muir, William Desmond.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Forster, John E.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Holmes, David E.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	P 2
Symons, Robert H.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	P 1A
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	P 1A
Wright, Michael G.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	P 1A
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Griffiths, Leon C.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Simms, Chris H.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Dunn, John Wathen.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Marden, M. Jane.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Thomas, David A.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Peacock, D.W.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Beal, Simon.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Turpin, Annette M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Doria, Robert.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Jones, A.M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Bickmore, Stellar Joy.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Watters, Cheryl L.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Mungham, Keith M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Nutini, L.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Samuels, S.M.	Drafting Assistant	G-XI
Gilham, N.P.	Drafting Assistant (Temporary Relief)	G-XI
Walsh, Shannon C.	General Assistant	G-VII 1
Hobbs, Ian C.	Cartographic Draftsman	P 1
Greenhalgh, Caroline J.L.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Vacant.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Laming, Mark Charles.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
Rogers, Greg T.	Trainee Cartographic Draftsman	
<i>G,</i>		

9. The "Edwards" Era

Mapping Branch 1986 Information Resources Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Edwards, Donald Murray.	Manager Cart	L 6
Vacant.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	L 6
Muir, William Desmond.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Forster, John E.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Holmes, David E.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Symons, Robert H	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Bowen, Peter James.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 5
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 4A
Wright, Michael G.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 4A
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Griffiths, Leon C.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Simms, Chris H.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Dunn, John Wathen.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Laming, Mark Charles.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Rogers, Greg T.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 2/3
Greenhalgh, Caroline J.L.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Officer	L 1
Thomas, David A.	Officer	L 1
Vacant.	Officer	L 1
Olley, Gary Brian.	Officer	L 1
Turpin, Annette M.	Officer	L 1
Doria, Robert.	Officer	L 1
Jones, A.M.	Officer	L 1
Bickmore, Stellar Joy.	Officer	L 1
Watters, Cheryl L.	Officer	L 1
Mungham, Keith M.	Officer	L 1
Walsh, Shannon C.	Officer	L 1
Gilham, N.P.	Officer (Temporary)	L1
Nutini, L.	Officer	L1
Downie, P.K.	Officer (Temporary)	L 1

Mapping Branch 1987 Information Resources Division Department of Conservation and Land Management

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Edwards, Donald Murray.	Manager Cart	L 6
Vacant.	Assistant Chief Draftsman	L 6
Muir, William Desmond.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Forster, John E.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Holmes, David E.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Symons, Robert H.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Bowen, Peter James.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 5
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 4A
Vacant.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 4A
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Simms, Chris H.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Dunn, John Wathen.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Laming, Mark Charles.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Rogers, Greg T.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 2/3
Greenhalgh, Caroline J.L.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 4-1st Year
Wheeler, Geoffrey John.	Officer	L 1
Thomas, David A.	Officer	L 1
Gilham, N.P.	Officer	L 1
Olley, Gary Brian.	Officer	L 1
Turpin, Annette M.	Officer	L 1
Doria, Robert.	Officer	L 1
Jones, A.M.	Officer	L 1
Bickmore, Stellar Joy.	Officer	L 1
Watters, Cheryl L.	Officer	L 1
Mungham, Keith M.	Officer	L 1
Walsh, Shannon C.	Officer	L 1
Nutini, L.	Officer	L 1
Downie, P.K.	Officer (Temporary)	L1

Mapping Branch 1988 Information Resources Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Edwards, Donald Murray.	Manager Cart	L 6
Muir, William Desmond.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Forster, John E.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Holmes, David E.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Symons, Robert H.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Senior Cartographic Draftsman	L 5
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 4
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 4
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 4
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 4
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 4
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cartographic Draftsman Special	L 4
Ford, Richard J.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 2/3
Simms, Chris H.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 2/3
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 2/3
Laming, Mark Charles.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 2/3
Olley, Gary Brian.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 2/3
Vacant	Cartographic Draftsman	L 2/3
Vacant.	Cartographic Draftsman	L 2/3
Thomas, David A.	Officer	L 1
Gilham, N.P.	Officer	L 1
Doria, Robert.	Officer	L 1
Mungham, Keith M.	Officer	L 1
Turpin, Annette M.	Officer	L 1
Watters, Cheryl L.	Officer	L 1
Jones, A.M.	Officer	L 1
Bickmore, Stellar Joy.	Officer	L 1
Walsh, Shannon C.	Officer	L 1
Downie, P.K.	Officer	L 1

10. The "Bowen" Era

Land Information Branch 1989 Information Resources Division

Manager Chief Cartographer Officer in Charge System Analysis Project Manager Senior Cartographic Officer Project Leader Project Leader	L7 L6 L6 L6 L5 L5 L5 L5 L5
Officer in Charge System Analysis Project Manager Senior Cartographic Officer Project Leader Project Leader	L6 L6 L5 L5 L5 L5 L5
Project Manager Senior Cartographic Officer Project Leader Project Leader	L 6 L 5 L 5 L 5 L 5 L 5 L 5
Project Manager Senior Cartographic Officer Project Leader Project Leader	L 5 L 5 L 5 L 5 L 5 L 5
Senior Cartographic Officer Senior Cartographic Officer Senior Cartographic Officer Senior Cartographic Officer Project Leader Project Leader	L 5 L 5 L 5 L 5 L 5
Senior Cartographic Officer Senior Cartographic Officer Senior Cartographic Officer Project Leader Project Leader	L 5 L 5 L 5 L 5
Senior Cartographic Officer Senior Cartographic Officer Senior Cartographic Officer Project Leader Project Leader	L 5 L 5 L 5
Senior Cartographic Officer Project Leader Project Leader	L 5 L 5
Project Leader Project Leader	L 5
Project Leader	
,	
-	L5
Cartographic Draftsperson Special	L 4
Cartographic Officer Special	L 4
Cartographic Officer Special	L 4
Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Officer	L 1
Officer (Temporary)	L 1
Officer	L 1
	Cartographic Draftsperson Special Cartographic Draftsperson Special Cartographic Draftsperson Special Cartographic Draftsperson Special Cartographic Officer Special Cartographic Officer Special Cartographic Officer

Land Information Branch 1990 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Bowen, Peter James	Manager	L 7
Edwards, Donald Murray.	Chief Cartographer	L 6
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Project Manager	L 6
Nebel, Bernie.	Project Manager	L 6
Forster, John E.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Symons, Robert H.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Holmes, David E.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Davis, Leigh Donegan.	Project Leader	L 5
Poole, Phillip John.	Project Leader	L 5
Tomlinson, Richard John.	Project Leader	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Dunn, John Wathen.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Officer Special	L 4
Green, Michael Andrew.	Research Officer	L 2/4 (Cl 7)
Ford, Richard J.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Simms, Chris H.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Avino, Leo	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Laming, Mark Charles.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Olley, Gary Brian.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Mungham, Keith M.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Metcalfa, Femina.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Doria, Robert.	Officer	L 1
Turpin, Annette M.	Officer	L 1
Leonard, Cheryl L.	Officer	L 1
Bickmore, Stellar Joy.	Officer	L 1
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Officer	L 1
Walsh, Shannon C.	Officer	L 1
Downie, P.K.	Officer	L 1
Clarke, A.G.	Officer	L 1
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
Greenup, D.M.	Officer	L 1
Vacant.	Officer	L 1
Vacant.	Officer	L 1

Land Information Branch 1991 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Bowen, Peter James	Manager	L 8
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Project Manager	L 6
Nebel, Bernie.	Project Manager	L 6
Vacant	Project Manager	L 6
Davis, Leigh Donegan.	Project Leader	L 5
Boardman, Warwick John.	Project Officer (Scientific)	L 5
Forster, John E.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Symons, Robert H	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Holmes, David E.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader	L 5
Poole, Phillip John.	Project Leader	L 5
Tomlinson, Richard John.	Project Leader	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Officer	L 5
Vacant	GIS Database Administrator	L 5
Vacant	Project Leader	L 5
Dunn, John Wathen.	Project Officer	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Officer Special	L 4
Green, Michael Andrew.	Research Officer	L 2/4 (Cl 7)
Ford, Richard J.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Avino, Leo	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth	Project Officer	L 3
Laming, Mark Charles.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Olley, Gary Brian.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Mungham, Keith M.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Metcalfe, Femina.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Farrell, Paul James.	Research Officer	L 2/4 (Cl 7)
Vacant	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Turpin, Annette M.	Officer	L 1
Doria, Robert.	Officer	L 1
Leonard, Cheryl L.	Officer	L 1
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Officer	L 1
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Officer	L 1
Walsh, Shannon C.	Officer	L 1
Clarke, A.G.	Officer	L 1
Clarke, 11.0.	0111001	
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1

Land Information Branch 1992 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Bowen, Peter James	Manager	L 8
Vacant	Project Officer	L 5
Vacant	Project Officer	L 5
	INTEGRATED PROGRAMS	
Fieldgate, Roy Weston.	Program Manager	L 6
Vacant	Officer	L 1
P_1	oject Development and Support Group	
Poole, Phillip John.	Project Leader	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Farrell, Paul James.	Research Officer	L 2/4 (Cl 7)
	Tenure Group	
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Turpin, Annette M.	Officer	L 1
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Officer	L 1
	Data Acquisition Group	
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader	L 5
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Metcalfe, Femina.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Bickmore, Stellar Joy.	Officer	L 1
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
ž	Program and Regional Support Group	
Forster, John E.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Ford, Richard J.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
	PRIMARY PROGRAMS	
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Project Manager	L 6
• •	Forest Resource Management Group	
Davis, Leigh Donegan.	Project Leader	L 5
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Officer Special	L 4
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth	Project Officer	L 3
Olley, Gary Brian.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Doria, Robert.	Officer	L 1
	, Recreation and Nature Conservation Group)
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Symons, Robert H	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Vacant	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Leonard, Cheryl L.	Officer	L 1
•	GIS DEVELOPMENT UNIT	
Nebel, Bernie.	Project Manager	L 6
System Develop	ment, Technical Support and Database Man	agement
Dunn, John Wathen.	GIS Database Administrator	L 5

Boardman, Warwick John.	Project Officer (Scientific)	L 5
Tomlinson, Richard John.	Project Leader	L 5
Green, Michael Andrew.	Research Officer	L 2/4 (Cl 7)
	MANAGEMENT SUPPORT GROUP	
Holmes, David E.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 5
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
Patterson, Melissa Ann.	Officer	L 1
REMOT	E SENSING RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT UNIT	
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Officer	L 5

Land Information Branch 1993 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Bowen, Peter James	Manager	L 8
	INTEGRATED PROGRAMS	
Fieldgate, Roy Weston.	Program Manager	L 6
Pro	ject Development and Support Group	
Poole, Phillip John.	Project Leader (GIS)	L 5
Farrell, Paul James.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Laming, Mark Charles.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
	Tenure Group	
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader	L 5
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Officer	L 1
Vacant.	Officer	L 1
	Data Acquisition Group	
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader	L 5
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Metcalfe, Femina.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Officer	L 1
	Map Production Group	
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
P_{i}	rogram and Regional Support Group	
Forster, John E.	Project Leader	L 5
Ford, Richard J.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
	PRIMARY PROGRAMS	
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Program Manager	L 6
Davis, Leigh Donovan.	Project Leader	L 5
I	Forest Resource Management Group	
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Officer Special	L 4
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Olley, Gary Brian.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Doria, Robert.	Officer	L 1
Tourism,	Recreation and Nature Conservation Group)
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Project Leader	L 5
Symons, Robert H	Project Officer	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Vacant	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
	GIS DEVELOPMENT UNIT	
Nebel, Bernie	Project Manager	L 6
System Developn	nent, Technical Support and Database Man	agement
Dunn, John Wathen.	GIS Database Administrator	L 5
Tomlinson, Richard John.	Project Leader (GIS)	L 5
Boardman, Warwick John.	Project Officer (Scientific)	L 5
Green, Michael Andrew.	Research Officer	L 2/4 (Cl 11)

	Management Company Company	
	MANAGEMENT SUPPORT GROUP	
Holmes, David E.	Senior Administration Officer	L 5
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
Patterson, Melissa Ann.	Officer	L 1
	REMOTE SENSING RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT UNIT	
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Officer (Remote Sensing)	L 5

Land Information Branch 1994 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Bowen, Peter James	Manager	L 8
	INTEGRATED PROGRAMS	
Fieldgate, Roy Weston.	Program Manager	L 6
Pr	oject Development and Support Group	
Poole, Phillip John.	Project Leader (GIS)	L 5
Farrell, Paul James.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Laming, Mark Charles.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
	Tenure Group	
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Officer	L 1
Vacant.	Officer	L 1
	Data Acquisition Group	
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader	L 5
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Metcalfe, Femina.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
	Map Production Group	
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
	Program and Regional Support Group	
Forster, John E.	Project Leader	L 5
Ford, Richard J.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
	PRIMARY PROGRAMS	
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Program Manager	L 6
Davis, Leigh Donovan.	Project Leader	L 5
	Forest Resource Management Group	
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Officer Special	L 4
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Smith, Kathryn Lee.	Research Officer	L 4
Olley, Gary Brian.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Millen, Stuart John.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Miller, Nathan Brandli.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Nowrojee, Rodney James	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Doria, Robert.	Officer	L 1
Tourisn	ı, Recreation and Nature Conservation Group	
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Project Leader	L 5
Symons, Robert H	Project Officer	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Cole, Thomas Henry	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
	GIS DEVELOPMENT UNIT	
Nebel, Bernie	Project Manager	L 6
System Develop	oment, Technical Support and Database Manag	
Dunn, John Wathen.	GIS Database Administrator	L 5
		Page 54

Tomlinson, Richard John.	Project Leader (GIS)	L 5
Boardman, Warwick John.	Project Officer (Scientific)	L 5
Green, Michael Andrew.	Research Officer	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
	MANAGEMENT SUPPORT GROUP	
Holmes, David E.	Senior Administration Officer	L 5
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
Patterson, Melissa Ann.	Officer	L 1
<u>R</u>	EMOTE SENSING RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT UNIT	
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Officer (Remote Sensing)	L 5

Information Management Branch 1995 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Bowen, Peter James.	Branch Manager	L 8
O'Toole, Jacqueline Anne.	Administrative Assistant	L 2
Tonts, Cheryl	A/Administrative Assistant	L 2
•	APPLICATIONS SECTION	
Pearce, Colin John.(Dr)	Program Manager	L 6
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Officer (Remote Sensing)	L 5
Poole, Phillip John.	Project Leader (GIS)	L 5
Tomlinson, Richard John.	Project Leader (GIS)	L 5
Dunn, John Wathen.	Database Administrator (GIS)	L 5
Boardman, Warwick John.	Project Officer (Scientific)	L 5
Carr, Brian.	Project Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Green, Michael Andrew.	Research Officer (Scientific)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Casselton, Ian Stuart.	Research Officer (Scientific Computing)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
	OPERATIONS SECTION	
Fieldgate, Roy Weston.	Program Manager	L 6
Davis, Leigh Donegan.	Project Leader (Forest Resource	L 5
	Management)	
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Project Leader (Nature Conservation,	L 5
- ,	Tourism & Recreation)	
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Data Acquisition Project)	L 5
Symons, Robert H.	Project Officer	L 5
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Project Leader (Map Production)	L 5
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	Project Leader)	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader	L 5
Metcalfe, Femina.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Olley, Gary Brian.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Nowrojee, Rodney James	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Cole, Thomas Henry	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 2//3
Henderson, Jennifer Louise	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
	Manjimup SFR	
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
	JOBSKILLS TRAINEESHIPS	
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Trainee	L 1

Pop-Markov, Sacha Trainee L 1 Note: In creating Information Management Branch, Information Services and Record Management sections were integrated with Land Information Branch. As this publication is focused on Forestry Mapping I'll only include the managers of these two additional sections. **INFORMATION SERVICES SECTION** Nebel, Bernie Project Manager (GIT) L 6 RECORDS MANAGEMENT SECTION Section Manager L 6 McGill, Trevor

Information Management Branch 1996 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Bowen, Peter James.	Branch Manager (to February)	L 8
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager (from March)	L 8
O'Toole, Jacqueline Anne.	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Weir, Robyn.	Administrative Assistant	L 2
Johns, Diane.	A/Administrative Assistant	L 2
	APPLICATIONS SECTION	
Pearce, Colin John.(Dr)	Program Manager	L 6
Vacant	Project Leader (GIS)	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Officer (Remote Sensing)	L 5
Boardman, Warwick John.	Project Officer (Scientific)	L 5
Hay, Stewart Robert.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Casselton, Ian Stuart.	Research Officer (Scientific Computing)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Dunn, John Wathen.	Database Administrator (GIS)	L 5
	SPATIAL SYSTEMS SECTION	
Nebel, Bernie.	Program Manager	L 6
Christophersen, Darren John.	Research Officer	L 2/4
Green, Michael Andrew.	Research Officer (Scientific Computing)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Tomlinson, Richard John	Research Officer (Scientific Computing)	L5
	OPERATIONS SECTION	
Fieldgate, Roy Weston.	Program Manager	L 6
Davis, Leigh Donegan.	Project Leader (Forest Resource	L 5
	Management)	
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Project Leader (Tourism & Recreation)	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Data Acquisition Project)	L 5
Lawrie, Raymond William.	Project Leader (Map Production)	L 5
Symons, Robert H.	Project Officer	L 5
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Jones, Steven Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader	L 5
Metcalfe, Femina.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Olley, Gary Brian.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Nowrojee, Rodney James	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Henderson, Jennifer Louise	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	Project Leader)	L 5
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
Mair, Alan Bowen	Technical Office	L 2
man, man bowen		

	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
	Manjimup SFR	
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
	JOBSKILLS TRAINEESHIPS	
Measey, Douglas.	Trainee	L 1
	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY GROUP	
Advic, Bill.	Section Manager	L 6
	CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVICES	
Moss, Jennifer Lynne	Section Manager	L 6

11. The "Pearce" Era

Information Management Branch 1997 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager	L 8
O'Toole, Jacqueline Anne.	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Johns, Diane.	Assistant Administrative Assistant	L 2
	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	
	SPATIAL SYSTEMS SECTION	
Vacant	Project Manager	L 6
Dunn, John Wathen.	A/Manager GIS Applications	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Officer (Remote Sensing)	L 5
Boardman, Warwick John.	Project Officer (Scientific)	L 5
Tomlinson, Richard John	Research Officer (Scientific Computing)	L 5
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	Project Leader	L 5
Hay, Stewart Robert.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Vacant	Database Administrator	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
	OPERATIONS SECTION	
Fieldgate, Roy Weston	Manager	L 6
Davis, Leigh Donegan.	Project Leader (SRG)	L 5
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Project Leader (NC & TR)	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Data Acquisition Project)	L 5
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Jones, Steven Paul.	A/Database Administrator	L 5
Olley, Gary Brian.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Rowlands, Stephen John	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Laming, Mark Charles.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Metcalfe, Femina.	Research Officer (Computer Science)	L 5
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Henderson, Jennifer Louise	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
Nowrojee, Rodney James	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
Holmes, David E.	Casual Officer	L 3
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
Robinson, Melissa Jayne	Officer	L 1
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Measey, Douglas.	Officer	L 1

Davies, Paul Michael.	Manjimup SFR Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
	Information Services	
Soong, Eng Peng.	Section Manager CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVICES	L 6
Moss, Jennifer Lynne	Section Manager	L 6

Information Management Branch 1998 Corporate Services Division Department of Conservation and Land Management

Name	ent of Conservation and Land Management Title of Office	Classification
		L 8
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager	L 3
O'Toole, Jacqueline Anne.	Administrative Assistant	
Johns, Diane.	Officer	L 2
	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	
Fieldgate, Roy Weston	Manager GIS Section	L 6
	SPATIAL SYSTEMS SECTION	
Vacant	Project Manager	L 6
Dunn, John Wathen.	A/Manager GIS Applications	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Officer (Remote Sensing)	L 5
Boardman, Warwick John.	Project Officer (Scientific)	L 5
Tomlinson, Richard John	Research Officer (Scientific Computing)	L 5
Green, Michael Andrew.	Project Leader Forests	L 5
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	Project Leader	L 5
Hay, Stewart Robert.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Vacant	Database Administrator	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
	OPERATIONS SECTION	
Davis, Leigh Donegan.	Project Leader (SRG)	L 5
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Project Leader (NC & TR)	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Data Acquisition Project)	L 5
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Jones, Steven Paul.	A/Database Administrator	L 5
Olley, Gary Brian.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Rowlands, Stephen John.	A/Project Leader	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Metcalfe, Femina	Programme Leader	L 5
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Henderson, Jennifer Louise	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
Nowrojee, Rodney James	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
Ferguson, Raymond	Officer	L 1
Robinson, Melissa Jayne.	Officer	L 1
-	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Measey, Douglas.	Officer	L 1
	Manjimup SFR	
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3

INFORMATION SERVICES Soong, Eng Peng. Section Manager L 6 **CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVICES** Moss, Jennifer Lynne Section Manager L 6

Information Management Branch 1999 Corporate Services Division

·	f Conservation and Land Management	
Name	Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager	L 8
O'Toole, Jacqueline Anne.	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Johns, Diane.	Officer	L 2
Hayes, Rebecca Jane.	Officer	L 1
Howie, Julie Lyn.	Casual Officer	L 1
	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	
Fieldgate, Roy Weston	Manager GIS Section	L 6
	OPERATIONS SECTION	
Davis, Leigh Donegan.	Project Leader (SRG)	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Project Leader (MP & QA)	L 5
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	Project Leader (GIS Applications)	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Leader (RS)	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	A/Project Leader (Operational Mapping)	L 5
Metcalfe, Femina.	Project Leader (COG & PGIS)	L 5
French, Shane	Research Officer (GIS Applications)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Hillier, Meagan Nicole.	Research Officer (GIS)	L2
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Nowrojee, Rodney James	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Olley, Gary Brian.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
Smales, Trevor Anthony.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
White, Melissa	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
Sheridan, Mark	Cartographic Officer (Contract)	L 2/3
Wyllie, Alexander.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
Robinson, Melissa Jayne.	Officer	L 1
	SPATIAL SYSTEMS SECTION	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager Spatial Data	L 5
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Data Capture)	L 5
Boardman, Warwick John.	Corporate Data Development Officer	L 5
Tomlinson, Richard John	Project Leader GIS Development	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	A/Database Administrator	L 5
Rowlands, Stephen John.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Handanan Iannifan Lauisa	Canto anambia Offican	Т 1

Cartographic Officer

Cartographic Officer (Contract)

Minchinton, Graham

Henderson, Jennifer Louise

L 1

L 2/3

	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J	Project Leader (Regional Services)	L 4
Measey, Douglas	CAD Operator (Contract)	L 1
	Manjimup SFR	
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)	L 2/3
	Information Services	
Soong, Bee Peng.	Section Manager	L 6
	CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVICES	
Moss, Jennifer Lynne	Section Manager	L 6

Information Management Branch 2000 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager	L 8
O'Toole, Jacqueline Anne.	Administrative Assistant	L 4
Howie, Julie Lyn.	Casual Officer	L 2
Hayes, Rebecca Jane.	Officer	L 1
Bennett, Tamara	Casual Officer	L 1
	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager GIS Section	L 6
	OPERATIONS SECTION	
Davis, Leigh Donegan.	Project Leader (Remote Sensing Apps. Group)	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Project Leader (Management Plans)	L 5
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth	Project Leader (GIS Applications)	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Data Caps. & Ops. Mapping)	L 5
Tomlinson, Richard John	Project Leader GIS Development	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	A/Project Leader (Operational Mapping)	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Leader (Remote Sensing)	L 5
French, Shane	Research Officer (GIS Applications)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Robertson, David.	Cartographic Officer (GIS Applications)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Hillier, Meagan Nicole.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2
Bardon, Meagan.	Research Officer (Plantations)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Project Officer (Photogrammetry)	L 4
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	Project Officer	L 2/3
Robinson, Melissa Jayne.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Smales, Trevor Anthony.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Sinclair, Leigh Lancaster.	Casual Officer	L-1
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
5	SPATIAL SYSTEMS SECTION	
Vacant.	Manager Spatial Data	L 5
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Boardman, Warwick John.	Corporate Data Development Officer	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	A/Database Administrator	L 5
Rowlands, Stephen John	A/Project Leader	L 5
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	Cartographic Officer	L 1
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	Project Leader (Regional Services)	L 4
Measey, Douglas	Cartographic Officer	L 1
	M " CED	
Daving Davil Mills 1	Manjimup SFR	I 0/0
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)	L 2/3

loss, Jennifer Lynne	<u>Corporate Information Services</u> Section Manager & FOI Co-ordinator	L 6

Information Management Branch 2001 Corporate Services Division

Name	of Conservation and Land Management Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager	L 8
O'Toole, Jacqueline Anne.	Administrative Assistant	L 4
Howie, Julie Lyn.	Casual Officer	L 2
Stinton, Maree Christine.	A/Officer	L 1
0 1211 0 21 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	14 0111001	
	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager GIS Section	L 6
	OPERATIONS SECTION	
Davis, Leigh Donegan.	Project Leader (Remote Sensing Apps. Group)	L 5
Properjohn, Rodney M.	Project Leader (Management Plans)	L 5
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	Project Leader (GIS Applications)	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Data Caps. & Ops. Mapping)	L 5
Tomlinson, Richard John	Project Leader GIS Development	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles	A/Project Leader (Operational Mapping)	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Leader (Remote Sensing)	L 5
French, Shane	A/Project Leader GIS Applications	L 5
Robertson, David	Cartographic Officer (GIS Applications)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Hillier, Meagan Nicole.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Looker, Olivia James	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Bardon, Meagan.	Research Officer (Plantations)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Buckley, Ewan David.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Daams, Donald Gerard	Project Officer (Photogrammetry)	L 4
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	Operational Mapping Officer	L 2/3
Robinson, Melissa Jayne.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
Sinclair, Leigh Lancaster.	Casual Officer	L-1
C	SPATIAL SYSTEMS SECTION	
Vacant.	Manager Spatial Data	L 5
Hoare, Graham Lindsay	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	A/Database Administrator	L 5
Rowlands, Stephen John.	A/Project Leader	L 5
Colliss, Sharon Daphne.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Holmes, David E.	Casual Officer	L 3
•		
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J	Project Leader (Regional Services)	L 4
Measey, Douglas	Cartographic Officer	L 1
	Manjimup SFR	
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)	L 2/3

oong, Bee Peng.	<u>Information Services</u> Section Manager	L 6
Moss, Jennifer Lynne	<u>Corporate Information Services</u> Section Manager & FOI Co-ordinator	L 6

Information Management Branch 2002 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager	L 8
Howie, Julie Lyn.	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Dyson, Kylie Jane.	A/Administrative Assistant	L 2
Stinton, Maree Christine.	A/Officer	L 1
	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager GIS Section	L 6
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	A/Spatial Data Manager	L 6
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Program Leader (Data Caps. & Ops.	L 5
	Mapping)	
Tomlinson, Richard John	Project Leader GIS Development	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Operational Mapping)	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Leader (Remote Sensing)	L 5
French, Shane	A/Project Leader GIS Applications	L 5
Robertson, David.	Cartographic Officer (GIS Applications)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Bardon, Meagan.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Hillier, Meagan Nicole.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2
Buckley, Ewan David.	Project Officer (GIS)	L 2/4
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Project Officer (Photogrammetry)	L 4
Thomas, Leanne Julie.	Project Officer	L 4
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	GIS Project Officer	L 3
D'Alton, Marguerite Fleur.	GIS Officer	L 2
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Moore, Andrew Douglas	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	Project Leader Data Acquisition	L 4
Robinson, Melissa Jayne.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Herbert, Gordon John.	Officer	L 1
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	A/Database Administrator	L 5
Rowlands, Stephen John.	A/Project Leader	L 4
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Holmes, David E.	Casual Officer	L 3
Sinclair, Leigh Lancaster.	Casual Officer	L 1
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	Project Leader (Regional Services)	L 4
Measey, Douglas	Cartographic Officer	L 1
	Manjimup	- 1
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)	L 2/3
	INFORMATION SERVICES	
	THE CHARACTER SERVICES	

CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVICES Moss, Jennifer Lynne Section Manager & FOI Co-ordinator L 6

Information Management Branch 2003 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager	L 8
Howie, Julie Lyn.	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Stinton, Maree Christine.	A/Officer	L 1
	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager GIS Section	L 6
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	Manager GIS Applications	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Program Leader (Data Cap. & Ops.	L 5
	Mapping)	
Tomlinson, Richard John	Project Leader GIS Development	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Operational Mapping)	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Leader (Remote Sensing)	L 5
Eaton, Nathan William.	Research Officer (GIS Applications)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
French, Shane	A/Project Leader GIS Applications	L 5
Robertson, David.	Cartographic Officer (GIS Applications)	L 2/4 (Cl 13
Hillier, Meagan Nicole.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 1
Smales, Trevor Anthony.	Analyst/Programmer	L 4
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	GIS Project Officer	L 3
Daams, Donald Gerard.	Project Officer (Photogrammetry)	L 4
D'Alton, Marguerite Fleur.	GIS Officer	L 2
Horne, Stellar Joy	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Moore, Andrew Douglas	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	Operational Mapping Officer	L 4
Robinson, Melissa Jayne.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Bebbington, David John.	Cartographic Officer	L4
Herbert, Gordon John.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	A/Database Administrator	L 5
Rowlands, Stephen John.	A/Project Leader	L 5
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Holmes, David E.	Casual Officer	L 3
Sara, Brad.	Casual Officer Bunbury	L 1
Ford, Richard J.	Project Leader (Regional Services)	L 4
Measey, Douglas	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Davies, Paul Michael.	Manjimup Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)	L 2/3

INFORMATION SERVICES Section Manager L 6 Soong, Bee Peng **CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVICES** Moss, Jennifer Lynne Section Manager & FOI Co-ordinator L 6

Information Management Branch 2004 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager & FOI Coordinator	L 8
Howie, Julie Lyn.	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Stinton, Maree Christine.	A/Officer	L 1
Dumitro, Maria Teresa.	Officer	L 2
	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager GIS Section	L 6
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	Manager GIS Applications	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	A/Spatial Data Manager	L 6
Tomlinson, Richard John	Project Leader GIS Development	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Operational Mapping)	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Leader (Remote Sensing)	L 5
French, Shane	A/Project Leader GIS Applications	L 5
Smales, Trevor Anthony.	Analyst/Programmer	L 4
D'Alton, Marguerite Fleur.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2
Robertson, David.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Eaton, Nathan William.	Research Officer (GIS Applications)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Hillier, Meagan Nicole.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	Operational Mapping Officer	L 4
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Moore, Andrew Douglas	Project Officer (GIS)	L 4
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Robinson, Melissa Jayne.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Smith, Holly Georgina.	Cartographic Contractor	L 2/3
Ferguson, Raymond	Officer	L 1
Sara, Brad.	Casual Officer	L 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	A/Database Administrator	L 5
Rowlands, Stephen John.	A/Spatial Data Manager	L 6
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Bebbington, David John	Cartographic Officer	L4
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	Project Leader (Regional Services)	L 4
Measey, Douglas	Cartographic Officer	L 1
	Manjimup	
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)	L 2/3
	INFORMATION SERVICES	
Soong, Bee Peng	Section Manager	L 6
2001.6, 200 1 01.6	Corporate Information Services	20
Rule, Debra Anne	Section Manager	L 6

Information Management Branch 2005 Corporate Services Division Department of Conservation and Land Management

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager & FOI Coordinator	L 8
Howie, Julie Lyn.	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Dumitro, Maria Teresa.	A/Officer	L 2
	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager GIS Section	L 6
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	Manager GIS Applications	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Program Leader (Data Cap. & Ops.	L 5
J	Mapping)	
Tomlinson, Richard John	Project Leader GIS Development	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Operational Mapping)	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Leader (Remote Sensing)	L 5
French, Shane	A/Project Leader (GIS Applications)	L 5
D'Alton, Marguerite Fleur.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4
Eaton, Nathan William.	Analyst/Programmer	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Hillier, Meagan Nicole.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	Operational Mapping Officer	L 4
Bebbington, David John.	Cartographic Officer	L4
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Moore, Andrew Douglas	Project Officer (GIS)	L 4
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Robinson, Melissa Jayne.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
Minciullo, Joseph Albert.	Casual Officer	L 1
Sara, Brad.	Casual Officer	L 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	A/Spatial Data Manager	L 6
Rowlands, Stephen John.	•	L 5
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	A/Project Leader	L 1
	Cartographic Officer GIS Officer	L 1 L 2
Goldberg, Jennifer Anne.		
Robertson, David.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Green, Jackson Michael.	GIS Officer	L 2
E 1 D' 1 11	Bunbury	т 4
Ford, Richard J.	Project Leader (Regional Services)	L 4
Measey, Douglas	Cartographic Officer	L 1
	Manjimup	T 0/5
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)	L 2/3
	Information Services	
Soong, Bee Peng.	Section Manager	L 6
Van Boeyen, Norman.	A/Section Manager	L 6

	CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVI	CES
Rule, Debra Anne	Manager	L 6

Information Management Branch 2006 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager	L 8
Howie, Julie Lyn.	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Dumitro, Maria Teresa.	A/Officer	L 2
	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager GIS Section	L 6
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	Manager GIS Applications	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Program Leader (Data Cap. & Ops. Mapping)	L 5
Tomlinson, Richard John	Project Leader GIS Development	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Operational Mapping)	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Project Leader (Remote Sensing)	L 5
French, Shane	A/Project Leader (GIS Applications)	L 5
D'Alton, Marguerite Fleur.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2
Eaton, Nathan William.	Analyst/Programmer	L 4
Green, Jackson Michael.	Analyst/Programmer	L 4
Hillier, Meagan Nicole.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	Operational Mapping Officer	L 4
Buckley, Ewan David	Project Officer	L 2/4
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Moore, Andrew Douglas	Project Officer (GIS)	L 4
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Robinson, Melissa Jayne.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Smith, Holly Georgina.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Rivers, Aaron James.	Cartographic Contractor	L 2/3
Ferguson, Raymond.	Officer	L 1
Hoare, Graham Lindsay	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	A/Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Downs, Susan Hope.	GIS Data Administrator	L 3
Rowlands, Stephen John.	A/Spatial Data Manager	L 6
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	Cartographic Officer	L 1
Giroud, Richard John.	GIS Project Officer	L 3
Robertson, David.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Goldberg, Jennifer Anne.	GIS Officer	L2
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	Project Leader (Regional Services)	L 4
Measey, Douglas	Cartographic Officer	L 1
	Manjimup	
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)	L 2/3

n n	INFORMATION SERVICES	T /
oong, Bee Peng.	Section Manager	L 6
odopier, John Paul.	A/Manager <u>CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVICES</u>	L 6
ule, Debra Anne	Manager Manager	L 6

Information Management Branch 2007 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager	L 8
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	A/Business Development Manager	L 6
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 2
Dumitro, Maria Teresa.	Officer	L 2
Rotopel, Karen	Officer	L 1
	EOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager GIS Section	L 6
Rowlands, Stephen John.	A/Spatial Data Manager	L 6
Chor, Carly Choi Choo.	GIS Data Administrator	L 4
Downs, Susan Hope.	GIS Data Administrator	L 4
Doria, Robert.	A/Database Admin Support Officer	L 1
French, Shane	A/Manager GIS Applications	L 6
Vacant.	GIS Support Analyst	L 4
Vacant.	Systems Manager	L 5
Jones, Steven Paul.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 4
Souris, Felicia	GIS Systems Analyst	L 4
Vicentic, Milan	Environmental GIS Coordinator	L 5
Robertson, David.	A/Project Leader (GIS Applications)	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	A/Project Leader (Map Publication)	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Operational. Mapping)	L 5
Hoare, Graham Lindsay.	Project Leader (Tenure)	L 5
Buckley, Ewan David.	Project Officer	L 2/4
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	A/Remote Sensing Manager	L 5
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Project Leader Remote Sensing	L 2
D'Alton, Marguerite Fleur.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2
Vacant.	Operations Manager	
Hillier, Meagan Nicole.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl 11)
Babaii, Naeim	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/4 (Cl-11)
Moore, Andrew Douglas	Project Officer (GIS)	L 4
Vacant.	GIS Project Officer	L 4
Vacant.	GIS Project Officer	L 3
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Operational Mapping Officer	20
Boonzaaier, Grant Sterrenbe.	GIS Officer	L 1
Vacant	GIS Research Officer	LI
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	GIS Officer	L 3
Giroud, Richard John.	GIS Project Officer	L 3
Musto, Grant James.	GIS Project Officer	LU
Pashby, Steve.	GIS Officer	
Rice, Erin Rachael.	GIS Project Officer	L 3
Vacant.	GIS Officer	L 2
Kukuls, Liesma.	Cartographic Officer	L 2

II Ct-llI	Canta amarki a Offican	1.2/2
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Pop-Markov, Sacha	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Rivers, Aaron James.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Smith, Holly Georgina.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Hamilton, Glen Bernard.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Vacant.	Cartographic Officer	
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	Project Leader (Regional Services)	L 4
Measey, Douglas	Cartographic Officer	L 1
	Manjimup	
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)	L 2/3
	INFORMATION SERVICES	
Soong, Bee Peng.	Section Manager	L 6
-	CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVICES	
Angelo, Jerome	Manager	L 6

Information Management Branch 2008 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager	L 8
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	A/Business Development Manager	L 6
Hartley, Beverley Mary	Business Development Manager	L 6
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 2
Rennie, Aaron.	Officer	L 1
GEOG	RAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES SECTION	
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager GIS Section	L 7
Rowlands, Stephen John.	GIS Data Manager	L 6
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Chor, Carly Choi Choo.	GIS Data Administrator	L 4
Doria, Robert	A/Database Admin Support Officer	L 2
French, Shane	Manager GIS Applications	L 6
Vacant.	GIS Support Analyst	
Jones, Steven Paul.	A/GIS Data Manager	L 6
Vacant.	Systems Manager	
Begicevic, Aida	SDE and ORACLE Database Administration	L 6
Souris, Felicia	Systems Officer	
Vicentic, Milan	Environmental GIS Coordinator	L 5
Robertson, David.	GIS Coordinator	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Operational. Mapping)	L 5
Vacant.	Project Officer	
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	A/Remote Sensing Manager	L 5
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Project Leader Remote Sensing	SCL2-2
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Vacant.	Operations Manager	
Babaii, Naeim.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Van Amsterdam, Ross Desmond.	GIS Support Analyst	L 4
Moore, Andrew Douglas	Project Officer (GIS)	L 4
Vacant.	GIS Project Officer	
Vacant.	GIS Project Officer	
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Boonzaaier, Grant Sterrenbe.	GIS Officer	L 3
Osia, Avegael.	GIS System Analyst	L 4
D'Alton, Marguerite Fleur.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	GIS Officer	L 1
Musto, Grant James.	GIS Project Officer	L 3
Pashby, Steve.	GIS Officer	
Rice, Erin Rachael.	GIS Project Officer	L 3
Pahlevan Manshad, Abdolsaei	GIS Analyst Programmer	L 5
Laming, Matthew Charles.	GIS Officer	L 1

Kukuls, Liesma.	A/GIS Analyst	L 4
Hamill, Samuel Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Prabhu, Dhanendra.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Rivers, Aaron James	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Smith, Holly Georgina.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/3
Hamilton, Glen Bernard	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Vacant.	Cartographic Officer	
Vacant.	Cartographic Officer	
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J	Manager GIS Operations	L 6
Chatterjee, Suparna	A/Project Leader (Regional Services)	L 4
	Manjimup	
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)	L 2/3
	INFORMATION SERVICES	
Soong, Bee Peng.	Section Manager	L 6
	CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVICES	
Angelo, Jerome	Manager	L 6

Information Management Branch 2009 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Pearce, Colin John (Dr).	Branch Manager	L 8
Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth.	A/Business Development Manager	L 6
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Vacant.	Officer	L 2
	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES	T 17
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager GIS Section	L 7
Rowlands, Stephen John.	GIS Data Manager	L 6
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Doria, Robert.	A/Database Admin Support Officer	L 4
French, Shane	A/Project Manager	L 7
Van Amsterdam, Ross Desmond	GIS Support Analyst	L 4
Jones, Steven Paul	A/GIS Data Manager	L 6
Vacant.	Systems Manager	÷ .
Souris, Felicia	Systems Officer	L 4
Vicentic, Milan	Environmental GIS Coordinator	L 5
Robertson, David.	A/Project Leader (GIS Applications)	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Operational. Mapping)	L 5
Vacant.	Project Officer	
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Senior Research Officer, Remote Sensing	L 5
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-3
Murray, Katherine Lee	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Vacant.	Operations Manager	
Babaii, Naeim.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 1
Vacant.	GIS Project Officer	
Vacant.	GIS Project Officer	
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
D'Alton, Marguerite Fleur.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	L 1
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	GIS Project Officer	L 1
Pashby, Steve.	GIS Officer	
Rice, Erin Rachael.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Pahlevan Manshad, Abdolsaei	GIS Analyst Programmer	L 5
Laming, Matthew Charles.	GIS Officer	L 1
Kukuls, Liesma	A/GIS Analyst	L 4
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Hamill, Samuel Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Prabhu, Dhanendra.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Rivers, Aaron James.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Smith, Holly Georgina.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/3

Hamilton, Glen Bernard.	Cartographic Officer	L 2	
Kildea, Benjamin Luke.	Cartographic Officer	L 2	
Vacant.	Cartographic Officer		
Vacant.	Cartographic Officer		
	Bunbury		
Ford, Richard J.	Manager GIS Operations	L 6	
	Manjimup		
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)		
	Information Services		
Soong, Bee Peng	Section Manager	L 6	
	CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVICES		
A 1 T	CORPORATE INFORMATION SERVICES	T. /	
Angelo, Jerome	Manager	L 6	

12. The "Dunn" Era

Geographic Information Services Branch 2010 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager	L 8
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Weir, Robyn	Admin	L 3
Rowlands, Stephen John.	GIS Data Manager	L 6
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Jones, Steven Paul.	Senior Systems Analyst	L 5
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
French, Shane	Manager GIS Applications	L 6
D'Alton, Marguerite Fleur.	A/GIS Coordinator, Parks & Conservation	
Ellis, Katrina Louise	GIS Analyst.	L 3
Van Amsterdam, Ross Desmond.	GIS Support Analyst	L 4
Kukuls, Liesma	GIS Analyst.	L 4
Rice, Erin Rachael	GIS Project Officer	
Prabhu, Dhanendra	GIS Analyst	L 4
Pahlevan Manshad, Abdolsaei	GIS Analyst Programmer	L 5
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	
Vicentic, Milan	Environmental GIS Coordinator	L 5
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Research Officer(GIS)	L 4
Setiawan, Hery.	Research Officer (GIS)	SCL1-4
Smith, Holly Georgina.	Research Officer (GIS)	L 2/3
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Senior Research Officer, Remote Sensing	L 5
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Remote Sensing Officer	SCL1-6
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Babaii, Naeim.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Operational. Mapping)	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Hamill, Samuel Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Menne, Theo Franz Peter.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Rivers, Aaron James.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Kildea, Benjamin Luke.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Doria, Robert	Tenure Database Officer	L 4
Robinson, Melissa Jayne	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	GIS Officer	L 2
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	GIS Operations Manager	L 6
Tora, raciara j.	of operations manager	Dago 95

Manjimup Cartographic Officer (Regional Services) Davies, Paul Michael. L 4

Geographic Information Services Branch 2011 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager	L 8
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Weir, Robyn	Admin	L 3
Rowlands, Stephen John.	GIS Data Manager	L 6
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Van Amsterdam, Ross Desmond.	GIS Support Analyst	L 4
Jones, Steven Paul.	Senior Systems Analyst	L 5
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
French, Shane	Manager GIS Applications	L 6
Ellis, Katrina Louise	GIS Analyst.	
Kukuls, Liesma.	GIS Analyst.	L 4
Smith, Holly Georgina.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Rice, Erin Rachael.	GIS Project Officer	L 3
Pahlevan Manshad, Abdolsaei	Senior Programmer (GIS)	L 6
Maslen, Patrick William.	GIS Analyst	L 3
Pitt, Georgina Louise.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Sarker, Arif Hossain.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	
Vicentic, Milan	GIS Coordinator, Environmental	L 5
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Research Officer(GIS)	L 4
Setiawan, Hery.	Research Officer (GIS)	SCL1-4
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Senior Research Officer, Remote Sensing	L 5
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Remote Sensing Officer	SCL1-6
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Operational. Mapping)	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Hamill, Samuel Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Menne, Theo Franz Peter.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Rivers, Aaron James.	Cartographic Officer	L 2/3
Vacant.	Cartographic Officer	
Doria, Robert.	Tenure Database Officer	L 4
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	GIS Officer	L 2
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	GIS Operations Manager	L 6
	Manjimup	
Davies, Paul Michael.	Cartographic Officer (Regional Services)	L 4

Geographic Information Services Branch 2012 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager	L 8
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Weir, Robyn	Admin	L 3
Rowlands, Stephen John.	GIS Data Manager	L 6
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Van Amsterdam, Ross Desmond.	GIS Support Analyst	L 4
Jones, Steven Paul.	Senior Systems Analyst	L 5
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
French, Shane	Manager GIS Applications	L 6
Thomas, Kelly.	GIS Programmer	L 3
Pitt, Georgina Louise.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Smith, Holly Georgina.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Pellegrino, Blair Louise.	GIS Analyst (Graduate)	L 3
Reynen, Jennifer Victoria	GIS Analyst	L 3
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	
Vicentic, Milan	Environmental GIS Coordinator	L 5
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Research Officer(GIS)	L 4
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Senior Research Officer, Remote Sensing	L 5
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Remote Sensing Officer	SCL1-6
Rampant, Paul Clement.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Loewenthal, Graham Edward.	Remote Sensing Officer	SCL1-6
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Operational. Mapping)	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Hamill, Samuel Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Menne, Theo Franz Peter.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Rivers, Aaron James.	GIS Officer	L 4
Chong, Amy Yah Tieng	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Doria, Robert.	Tenure Database Officer	L 4
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	GIS Officer	L 2
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J	GIS Operations Manager	L 6
	Manjimup	
Davies, Paul Michael.	GIS Officer	L 4

Geographic Information Services Branch 2013 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager	L 8
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Van Der Waarden, Lorraine.	Admin Officer	L 3
Weir, Robyn	Admin	L 3
Rowlands, Stephen John.	GIS Data Manager	L 6
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Van Amsterdam, Ross Desmond.	GIS Support Analyst	L 4
Jones, Steven Paul.	Senior Systems Analyst	L 5
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
French, Shane	Manager GIS Applications	L 6
Thomas, Kelly.	GIS Programmer	L 4
Pitt, Georgina Louise.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Pellegrino, Blair Louise.	GIS Analyst (Graduate)	L 3
Reynen, Jennifer Victoria	GIS Analyst	L 3
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	
Maslen, Patrick William.	Senior GIS Analyst	L 5
Smith, Holly Georgina.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Senior GIS Analyst	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Senior Research Officer, Remote Sensing	L 5
Van Dongen, Richard John	Remote Sensing Officer	SCL2-1
Rampant, Paul Clement.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-1
Loewenthal, Graham Edward.	Remote Sensing Officer	SCL1-6
Chapman, Jane Anne.	Remote Sensing Officer	L 2
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Project Leader (Operational. Mapping)	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Geddes, Jake Edward.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Hamill, Samuel Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Menne, Theo Franz Peter.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Rivers, Aaron James	GIS Officer	L 2
Vacant.	Cartographic Officer	
Doria, Robert.	Tenure Database Officer	L 4
Feszczak, Jennifer Louise	Cartographic Officer	L 2
	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J	GIS Operations Manager	L 6

Geographic Information Services Branch 2014 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager	L 8
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Ford, Melissa Gaye.	A/Administrative Assistant	L 3
Rowlands, Stephen John.	A/Project Manager	L 7
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
French, Shane	Manager GIS Applications	L 6
Thomas, Kelly.	GIS Programmer	L 4
Pitt, Georgina Louise.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Pellegrino, Blair Louise.	GIS Analyst (Graduate)	L 3
Maslen, Patrick William.	Senior GIS Analyst	L 5
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	
Smith, Holly Georgina.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Senior GIS Analyst	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Senior Research Officer, Remote Sensing	L 5
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-2
Rampant, Paul Clement.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL3-1
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-2
Huntly, Barton Guy.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-3
Chapman, Jane Anne.	Remote Sensing Officer	L 2
Thurley, Craig Randall.	A/Manager GIS Operations	L 6
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Geddes, Jake Edward.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Hamill, Samuel Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Menne, Theo Franz Peter.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Rivers, Aaron James.	GIS Officer	L 4
Vacant.	Cartographic Officer	
Doria, Robert.	Tenure Database Officer	L 4
·	Bunbury	
Ford, Richard J.	GIS Operations Manager	L 6

Geographic Information Services Branch 2015 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager	L 8
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Vacant.	Officer	L 2
Rowlands, Stephen John	A/Project Manager	L 7
Ditchburn, Bronwyn	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
French, Shane	Manager GIS Applications	L 6
Thomas, Kelly.	GIS Programmer	L 4
Pitt, Georgina Louise.	Research Officer (Spatial Analyst)	L 4
Pellegrino, Blair Louise.	GIS Analyst (Graduate)	L 3
Maslen, Patrick William.	Senior GIS Analyst	L 5
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	
Smith, Holly Georgina.	GIS Analyst	L 4
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Senior GIS Analyst	L 5
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Senior Research Officer, Remote Sensing	L 5
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-3
Rampant, Paul Clement.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL3-2
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-3
Chapman, Jane Anne.	Remote Sensing Officer	L 2
Huntly, Barton Guy.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-5
Thurley, Craig Randall.	A/Manager GIS Operations	L 6
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Horne, Stellar Joy.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Hamill, Samuel Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Menne, Theo Franz Peter.	Cartographic Officer	L 2
Rivers, Aaron James.	GIS Officer	L 4
Vacant	Cartographic Officer	
Doria, Robert.	Tenure Database Officer	L 4

Geographic Information Services Branch 2016 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager	L 8
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Vacant.	Officer	L 2
Rowlands, Stephen John	A/Project Manager	L 7
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
French, Shane	Manager GIS Applications	L 6
Thomas, Kelly.	GIS Programmer	L 4
Pitt, Georgina Louise.	Research Officer (Spatial Analyst)	L 4
Maslen, Patrick William.	Senior GIS Analyst	L 5
Spencer, Jayden Paul.	GIS Assistant Programmer	L 2
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Research Officer (Spatial Analysis)	SCL2-2
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	Senior Research Officer, Remote Sensing	L 5
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Rampant, Paul Clement.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL3-3
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Loewenthal, Graham Edward.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Chapman, Jane Anne.	Remote Sensing Officer	L 2
Huntly, Barton Guy.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Thurley, Craig Randall.	Manager GIS Operations	L 6
Laming, Mark Charles.	Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Hamill, Samuel Paul.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Menne, Theo Franz Peter.	A/Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Rivers, Aaron James.	GIS Officer	L 4
Vacant.	Cartographic Officer	
Doria, Robert.	Tenure Database Officer	L 4

Geographic Information Services Branch 2017 Corporate Services Division

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager	L 8
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Vacant.	Officer	L 2
Rowlands, Stephen John	A/Project Manager	L 7
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
French, Shane	Manager GIS Applications	L 6
Thomas, Kelly.	GIS Programmer	L 4
Pitt, Georgina Louise.	Research Officer (Spatial Analyst)	L 4
Maslen, Patrick William.	Senior GIS Analyst	L 5
Spencer, Jayden Paul.	GIS Assistant Programmer	L 2
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Research Officer (Spatial Analysis)	SCL2-4
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Rampant, Paul Clement.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL3-4
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Loewenthal, Graham Edward.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Chapman, Jane Anne.	Research Officer, Remote Sensing	L 2
Huntly, Barton Guy.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Laming, Mark Charles.	A/Manager GIS Operations	L 6
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Menne, Theo Franz Peter.	A/Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Rivers, Aaron James.	GIS Officer	L 4
Vacant.	Cartographic Officer	
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 4

Geographic Information Services Section 2018 Office for Information Management

Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Dunn, John Wathen.	Manager	L 8
Sachse, Donna Janine	Administrative Assistant	L 3
Vacant.	Officer	L 2
Rowlands, Stephen John	A/Project Manager	L 7
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
French, Shane	Coordinator, Applications Development and	L 6
	Integration	
Thomas, Kelly.	GIS Analyst Programmer	L 4
Maslen, Patrick William.	Senior GIS Analyst	L 5
Laming, Mark Charles.	A/Manager GIS Operations	L 6
Menne, Theo Franz Peter.	A/Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Rivers, Aaron James.	GIS Officer	L 4
Vacant.	Cartographic Officer	
Doria, Robert.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	

Remote Sensing & Spatial Analysis 2018 Biodiversity & Conservation Science Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Senior Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL3-4
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Research Officer (Spatial Analysis)	SCL2-4
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Rampant, Paul Clement.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Loewenthal, Graham Edward.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Huntly, Barton Guy.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Chapman, Jane Anne.	Research Officer, Remote Sensing	SCL1-4
Pitt, Georgina Louise.	Research Officer (Spatial Analyst)	L 4

13. The "Breakout" Era

Cartographic Services Unit 2019 Office for Information Management Corporate and Business Services Division

Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Laming, Mark Charles.	Coordinator, Cartographic Services	L 6
Schroder, Christopher Stanley	Lead Cartographic Officer	L 5
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4
Rivers, Aaron James.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4
Doria, Robert.	A/Tenure Database Officer	L 5
Menne, Theo Franz Peter.	A/Project Leader (Map Publishing)	L 5
French, Shane	Coordinator, Applications Development and	l L6
	Integration	
Percival, Scott Edward.	A/Coordinator, Applications Development and Integration (Contractor)	L 6

Geospatial Library Unit 2019 Office for Information Management Corporate and Business Services Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Rowlands, Stephen John.	Coordinator, Geospatial Library	L 6
Maslen, Patrick William.	A/Coordinator, Geospatial Library	L 6
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Lead Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	

Remote Sensing & Spatial Analysis 2019 Biodiversity & Conservation Science Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	Senior Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL3-4
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Research Officer (Spatial Analysis)	SCL2-4
Rampant, Paul Clement.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Ruscalleda Alvarez, Jaume.	Research Scientist	SCL1-6
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Loewenthal, Graham Edward.	Research Officer (Spatial Analyst)	SCL1-6
Chapman, Jane Anne.	Research Officer, Remote Sensing	SCL1-5
Huntly, Barton Guy.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-1
Pitt, Georgina Louise.	Research Officer (Spatial Analyst)	L 4

Cartographic Services Unit 2020 Office for Information Management Corporate and Business Services Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Laming, Mark Charles.	Coordinator, Cartographic Services	L 6
Schroder, Christopher Stanley	A/Lead Cartographic Officer	L 5
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Rivers, Aaron James.	A/Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4
Doria, Robert.	A/Tenure Database Officer	L 5
Sazdova, Zaklina	Senior Cartographic Officer (Contractor)	L 4
Menne, Theo Franz Peter	Cartographic Officer	L 3

Geospatial Library Unit 2020 Office for Information Management Corporate and Business Services Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Rowlands, Stephen John.	Coordinator, Geospatial Library	L 6
Maslen, Patrick William.	Senior GIS Analyst	L 5
Chen, Chun Song	A/Coordinator, Security Analytics	L 6
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	

Remote Sensing & Spatial Analysis 2020 Biodiversity & Conservation Science Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	A/Senior Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL4-3
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Senior Research Officer (Geospatial Science)	SCL3-2
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Research Officer (Spatial Analysis)	SCL2-4
Page, Gerald Francis Mi (Dr)	Research Scientist (Contractor)	SCL2-4
Rampant, Paul Clement.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Ruscalleda Alvarez, Jaume.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Loewenthal, Graham Edward.	Research Officer (Spatial Analyst)(Contractor)	SCL1-6
Chapman, Jane Anne.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Huntly, Barton Guy.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-2
Pitt, Georgina Louise	Research Officer (Spatial Analyst)	L 4

Cartographic Services Unit 2021 Office for Information Management Corporate and Business Services Division

Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Laming, Mark Charles.	Coordinator, Cartographic Services	L 6
Schroder, Christopher Stanley	A/Lead Cartographic Officer	L 5
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Cartographic Officer	L 4
Rivers, Aaron James.	A/Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4
Doria, Robert.	A/Tenure Database Officer	L 5
Sazdova, Zaklina	Senior Cartographic Officer (Contractor)	L 4
Menne, Theo Franz Peter	Cartographic Officer	L 3
Soberano, Jeffrey Angue	Cartographic Officer	L 3

Geospatial Library Unit 2021 Office for Information Management Corporate and Business Services Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Rowlands, Stephen John.	Coordinator, Geospatial Library	L 6
Maslen, Patrick William.	Senior GIS Analyst	L 5
Chen, Chun Song	A/Coordinator, Security Analytics	L 6
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	

Remote Sensing & Spatial Analysis 2021 Biodiversity & Conservation Science Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	A/Senior Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL4-3
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Senior Research Officer (Geospatial Science)	SCL3-2
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Research Officer (Spatial Analysis)	SCL2-4
Page, Gerald Francis Mi (Dr)	Research Scientist (Contractor)	SCL2-4
Rampant, Paul Clement.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Ruscalleda Alvarez, Jaume.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Loewenthal, Graham Edward.	Research Officer (Spatial Analyst)(Contractor)	SCL1-6
Chapman, Jane Anne.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Huntly, Barton Guy.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-2

Cartographic Services Unit 2022 Information Management Branch Strategy & Governance Division

Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Name	Title of Office	Classification
Laming, Mark Charles.	Coordinator, Cartographic Services	L 6
Schroder, Christopher Stanley	Lead Cartographic Officer	L 5
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4
Rivers, Aaron James.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4
Doria, Robert.	A/Tenure Database Officer	L 5
Sazdova, Zaklina	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4

Geospatial Library Unit 2022 Information Management Branch Strategy & Governance Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Rowlands, Stephen John.	Coordinator, Geospatial Library	L 6
Maslen, Patrick William.	A/Coordinator, Geospatial Library	L 6
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Lead Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Vacant.	Database Admin Support Officer	
Vacant.	GIS Research Officer	

Remote Sensing & Spatial Analysis 2022 Biodiversity & Conservation Science Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria	A/Senior Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL4-3
Van Dongen, Richard John.	Senior Research Officer (Geospatial Science)	SCL3-2
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth.	Research Officer (Spatial Analysis)	SCL2-4
Page, Gerald Francis Mi (Dr)	Research Scientist (Contractor)	SCL2-4
Rampant, Paul Clement.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Ruscalleda Alvarez, Jaume.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Murray, Katherine Lee.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Loewenthal, Graham Edward.	Research Officer (Spatial Analyst)(Contractor)	SCL1-6
Chapman, Jane Anne.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Huntly, Barton Guy.	Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-2

Cartographic Services Unit 2023 Office for Information Management Strategy & Governance Division

Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

,	\mathcal{G}'	
Name	Title of Office	Classification
Laming, Mark Charles.	Coordinator, Cartographic Services	L 6
Schroder, Christopher Stanley	Lead Cartographic Officer	L 5
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4
Rivers, Aaron James.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4
Doria, Robert.	A/Tenure Database Officer	L 5
Sazdova, Zaklina	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4

Geospatial Library Unit 2023 Office for Information Management Strategy & Governance Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Rowlands, Stephen John.	Coordinator, Geospatial Library	L 6
Maslen, Patrick William.	A/Coordinator, Geospatial Library	L 6
Ditchburn, Bronwyn.	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Lead Spatial Data Administrator	L 5

Remote Sensing & Spatial Analysis 2023 Biodiversity & Conservation Science Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Van Dongen, Richard John. Senior Research Officer (Geospatial Science) SCL3	3-2
van Dongen, Mchard John. Semoi Research Officer (Geospatial Science) SCL3	
Tomlinson, Sean Maurice (Dr) Research Officer (FMP Geospatial Science) SCL2	2-1
(Contract)	
Van Der Weyde, Leanne Kris. Research Officer (Geospatial Modelling) SCL2	2-3
(Contract)	
Williams, Maia Charlotte. Research Officer (Geospatial Science) (Contract) SCL1	- 5
Duane, Shannon Angus. Research Officer (Geospatial Science) (Contract) SCL1	-1
Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth. Research Officer (Spatial Analysis) SCL2	2-4
Rampant, Paul Clement. Research Officer (Remote Sensing) SCL2	2-4
Ruscalleda Alvarez, Jaume. Research Scientist SCL2	2-1
Murray, Katherine Lee. Research Officer (Remote Sensing) SCL2	2-4
Loewenthal, Graham Edward. Research Officer (Spatial Analyst) SCL1	-6
Deshayes, Aude Research Officer (Geospatial Science) SCL1	-3
Chapman, Jane Anne. Research Officer (Remote Sensing) SCL1	-6
Huntly, Barton Guy. Research Officer (Remote Sensing) SCL2	2-3
Jabbour, Samya Alexandra.Research AssistantL 3	

Cartographic Services Unit 2024 Office for Information Management Strategy & Governance Division

Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

	,	
Name	Title of Office	Classification
Laming, Mark Charles.	Coordinator, Cartographic Services	L 6
Schroder, Christopher Stanley.	Lead Cartographic Officer	L 5
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4
Rivers, Aaron James.	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4
Doria, Robert.	A/Tenure Database Officer	L 5
Sazdova, Zaklina	Senior Cartographic Officer	L 4
	~ ·	

Geospatial Library Unit 2024 Office for Information Management Strategy & Governance Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Maslen, Patrick William	A/Coordinator, Geospatial Library	L 6
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne.	Lead Spatial Data Administrator	L 5
Ditchburn, Bronwyn	GIS Data Administrator, SDE	L 4

Remote Sensing & Spatial Analysis 2024 Biodiversity & Conservation Science Division Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions

Senior Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL3-4
Senior Research Officer (Geospatial Science)	SCL3-3
Research Officer (FMP Geospatial	SCL2-1
Science)(contractor)	
Research Officer (Geospatial Modelling)	SCL2-3
Research Officer (Geospatial	SCL1-5
Science)(Contractor)	
Research Officer (Geospatial	SCL1-3
Science)(Contractor)	
Research Officer (Geospatial Science)	SCL1-1
Research Officer (Spatial Analysis)	SCL2-4
Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Research Scientist (Contractor)	SCL2-2
Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-4
Research Officer (Spatial Analyst)	SCL1-6
Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL1-6
Research Officer (Remote Sensing)	SCL2-3
	Senior Research Officer (Geospatial Science) Research Officer (FMP Geospatial Science)(contractor) Research Officer (Geospatial Modelling) Research Officer (Geospatial Science)(Contractor) Research Officer (Geospatial Science)(Contractor) Research Officer (Geospatial Science) Research Officer (Geospatial Science) Research Officer (Spatial Analysis) Research Officer (Remote Sensing) Research Officer (Remote Sensing) Research Officer (Spatial Analyst) Research Officer (Remote Sensing)

14. Index of Permanent and Temporary Officers 1926 to 2024

Name	Page(s)
Adie-Cooper, Henry Arthur	15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,
Advic, Bill.	59,
Alcock, R.R.	30,31,32,33,
Anderson, K.	29,
Angelo, Jerome	80,82,84,
Avino, Leo	47,48,49,
Babaii, Naeim	79,81,83,85,
Banks, Geoffrey Wayne	56,60,62,64,66,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,79,81,83, 85 87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97,98,99,100,
Bardon, Meagan.	67,69,71,
Beal, Simon.	41,42,43,44,
Bebbington, David John	73,75,76,
Begicevic, Aida	82,
	40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49,51,53,55,56,58,
Behn, Graeme Arthur.	60,62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,79,81,83,85,87,
	88,89,90,91,92,
Bennett, Tamara	66,
Berry, L.R.	5,
Berryman, Caroline Janet.	82,83,85,87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97,98, 99,100,
Bickmore, Stella Joy.	38,39,40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,50,
Birch, P.J.	30,31,
Blomfield, Suzanne Jane.	22,
Boardman, Warwick John.	49,51,52,55,56,58,60,62,64,66,
Boonzaaier, Grant Sterrenbe.	79,81,
Bowen, Peter James	36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43,44,45,47,48,49,50,52, 54,56,58,
Bracegirdle, Evan Lloyd	19,20,21,22,
Buckley, Ewan David	68,70,77,79,
Buegge, D.K	26,
Burrell, Albert John Henry	4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20, 21,22, 23,24,25,
Caporn, Robert Richard.	19,20,21,22,23,
Carr, Brian.	56,
Carter, (Ms.) P	12,
Casselton, Ian Stuart.	56,58,
Chapman, Jane Anne.	89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97,98,99,100,
Chatterjee, Suparna	82,
Chen, Chun Song	96,97,

Name Page(s) Cherry, Francis Neves. 12,13,14,15,16,17, 88, Chong, Amy Yah Tieng 79,81, Chor, Carly Choi Choo. 58, Christophersen, Darren John. 47,48,49, Clarke, A.G. 54,56, Cole, Thomas Henry 34,35,36,37,38,39,48,49,50,52,54,56,58,60,62, Colliss, Sharon Daphne. 64,66,68, 32,33,34,35,36,37, Cooper, Graeme J. 11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25, 26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39,40, Cox, Denis Edgar. 41,42,43, D'Alton, Marguerite Fleur. 70,72,74,75,77,79,81,83,85, 40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49,50,52,54,56,58, Daams, Donald Gerard 60,62,64,66,68,70,72, 46,47,48,49,50,52,54,56,59,61,62,65,66,68,70, Davies, Paul Michael 72,74,75,77,80,82,84,86,87,88, Davis, Leigh Donegan. 48,49,50,52,54,56,58,60,62,64,66,68, Davis, Robert Murray. 24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36, Day, Murray K. 21,22,23,24,25,26,27, Deshayes, Aude 99,100, Dick, P Bruce. 28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38, 81,83,85,87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97,98, Ditchburn, Bronwyn 99,100, 38,39,40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49,50,52,54, Doria, Robert 56,58,60,62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,79,81,83, 85,87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97,98,99,100, Downie, P.K. 44,45,46,47,48, Downs, Susan Hope. 77,79, Duane, Shannon Angus. 99,100, Dumitro, Maria Teresa. 74,75,77,79, 34,35,36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43,44,45,47,48,49, Dunn, John Wathen. 50,52,54,56,58,60,62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77, 79,81,83,85,87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94, Dyson, Kylie Jane. 70, Eaton, Nathan William. 72,74,75,77, Edwards, Donald Murray. 44,45,46,47,48, Ellis, Katrina Louise 85,87, Erikson, A 12,13, Esots, Selga. 22,23,24, Evans, Trevor. 14,15,16,17,18, Farrell, Paul James. 49,50,52,54,

Name Page(s) 48,49,51,53,55,56,58,60,62,64,66,68,70,72, Ferguson, Raymond 74,75,77, Feszczak, Jennifer Louise 66,68,70,72,74,75,77,79,81,83,85,87,88,89, Fieldgate, Roy Weston 50,52,54,56,58,60,62,64, Fisher, Andrea Lorraine. 20,21 Fitzgerald, S.O. 32,33,34, Flegg, Gary Evan. 15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24, Fletcher, R.G. 19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28, Ford, Melissa Gaye. 90, 46,47,48,49,50,52,54,56,59,60,62,65,66,68, Ford, Richard J 70,72,74,75,77,80,82,84,85,87,88,89,90, 29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39,40,41,42, Forster, John E. 43,44,45,46,47,48,49,50,52,54, 64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,79,81,83,85,87,88,89, French, Shane. 90,91,92,93,94,95, Geddes, Jake Edward. 89,90, Gilham, N.P. 43,44,45,46, Giroud, Richard John. 77.79. Godwin, Ken J. 27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34, Goldberg, Jennifer Anne. 75,77, Graham, Herbert Ernst. 7,8,9,10, Green, Jackson Michael. 75,77, Green, Michael Andrew. 48,49,51,52,55,56,58,62, Greenhalgh, Caroline J.L. 39,40,41,42,43,44,45, Greenup, D.M. 48. Griffiths, Leon C. 34,35,36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43,44, Halden, (Ms.) F.D. 14, Hall, P.J. 24, Hamill, Samuel Paul. 82,83,85,87,88,89,90,91,92, Hamilton, Glen Bernard. 80,82,84, Hartley, Beverley Mary. 81, Hay, Leonard Neil. 14,15, Hay, Stewart Robert. 58,60,62, 64,66, Hayes, Rebecca Jane. Hearne, S.H. 7,8, 47,56,58,60,62,64, Henderson, Jennifer Louise. 70,72, Herbert, Gordon John. 64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,79, Hillier, Meagan Nicole. 21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35, 36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49,50, Hoare, Graham Lindsay 52,54,56,58,60,62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,79, Hobbs, Ian C. 38,39,40,41,42,43,

Name Page(s) 29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43, Holmes, David E. 44,45,46,47,48,49,51,53,55,60,68,70,72, Holroyd, William. 4, 49,52,54,56,58,60,62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77, Horne, Stellar Joy 80,82,83,85,87,88,89,90,91, Horne, Steven F. 36,37,38, Howie, Julie Lyn. 64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77, Huntly, Barton Guy. 90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97,98,99,100, Jabbour, Samya Alexandra. 99, Johns, Diane. 58,60,62,64, Johnston, Dexter Bray. 38,39,40,41,42, Jones, A.M. 40,41,42,43,44,45,46, Jones, Frederick Alexander. 10. 4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20, Jones, John Holland 21,22, 39,40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49,50,52,54,56, Jones, Steven Paul 58,60,62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,79,81,83,85, 87,88,89, Kelly, Maureen Rose 15,17,18,19,20,21,22, Keratzis, C. 29,30,31, Kerr, (Ms) N.L. 14, Kildea, Benjamin Luke. 84,85. King, P.A. 28, King, R.C. 19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27, Kinlock, Janine Elizabeth. 85,87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97,98,99,100, Kukuls, Liesma. 79,82,83,85,87, Kwiecinski, Zbigniew Tadeusz Sykstus. 14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27, La Rocca A.M. 47, Ladbrook, David A.E. 34,35,36,37,38, Laird, D.K. 28, 40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49,50,52,54,56,58, Laming, Mark Charles. 60,62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,79,81,83,85,87, 88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97,98,99,100, Laming, Matthew Charles. 81,83, Larkman, S.D. 28,29,30,31, Lawrie, Raymond William. 40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49,50,52,54,56,58, Learmonth, B.P. 17,18,19,20,21, Leonard, Cheryl L. 48,49,50, Lloyd, John Edwin. 5,6,8, Loewenthal, Graham Edward. 88,89,92,93,94,95,96,97,98,99,100, Looker, Olivia James 68, Mair, Alan Bowen 58, Marden, M. Jane. 40.41.42.43.

Name Page(s) Martin, C.A. 29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37, Maslen, Patrick William. 87,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97,98,99,100, Mather, Robyn D. 39,40,41,42, Maybank, C.J. 25,26,27,28, Mayes, C.R. 26,27,28, McCarthy, Crawford Michael Gould. 17, McDiarmid, J. 27, McGill, Trevor. 57. Measey, Douglas. 59,60,62,65,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,80, Menne, Theo Franz Peter. 85,87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97, Metcalfe, Femina. 47,48,49,50,52,54,56,58,60,62,64, Millen, Stuart John. 54, Miller, Nathan Brandli. 54. Minchinton, Graham. 64. Minciullo, Joseph Albert. 75, Moore, Andrew Douglas. 70,72,74,75,77,79,81, Moss, Jennifer Lynne. 59,61,63,65,67,69,71,73, 12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26, Muir, William Desmond. 27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39,40,41, 42,43,44,45,46, Mungham, Keith M. 39,40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49, Murphy, (Ms.) V.P. 14, Murphy, Peter R. 24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37, 81,83,85,87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97, Murray, Katherine Lee. 98,99,100, Musto, Grant James. 79,81, Nebel, Bernie. 47,48,49,50,52,54,57,58, Nicholas, A.W. 4,5, Nicholas, Reginald Alfred. 4,5, Nowrojee, Rodney James. 54,56,58,60,62,64, Nutini, L. 43,44,45, O'Toole, Jacqueline Anne. 56,58,60,62,64,66,68, Olley, Gary Brian. 44,45,46,47,48,49,50,52,54,56,58,60,62,64, Osia, Avegael. 81, Page, Gerald Francis Mi (Dr). 96,97,98, Pahlevan Manshad, Abdolsaei. 81,83,85,87, Pashby, Steve. 79,81,83, Patterson, Melissa Ann. 51,53,55, Peacock, D.W. 43. 47,48,49,50,52,54,56,58,60,62,64,66,68,70, Pearce, Colin John (Dr). 72,74, 75,77,79,81,83, Pellegrino, Blair Louise. 88,89,90,91,

Name Page(s) Percival, Scott Edward. 95, Pettitt, George Aubrey. 7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15, 87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96, Pitt, Georgina Louise. Pontifex, Faye Heather. 18,19,20,21,22,23,24, 47,48,49,50,52,54,56, Poole, Phillip John. 57,58,60,62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,80, Pop-Markov, Sacha. 82,83,85, Prabhu, Dhanendra. 16,17,18, Press, Lesley Anne. 21, Preston, A.J. 5,6, Prince, V.E. 20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34, 35,36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49, Properjohn, Rodney M. 50,52,54,56,58,60,62,64,66,68, Rampant, Paul Clement. 88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97,98,99,100, Reany, Sharon Daphne. 29,30,31,32,33, Reid, D.A. 42, Reigert, C.D. 29,30,31,32,33, 81, Rennie, Aaron. 88,89, Reynen, Jennifer Victoria. 79,81,83,85,87, Rice, Erin Rachael. 77,80,82,83,85,87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95, Rivers, Aaron James. 96,97,98,99,100, Robertson, David. 66,68,70,72,74,75,77,79,81,83, Robinson, Melissa Jayne. 60,62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,85, Rogers, Greg T. 40,41,42,43,44,45, Rotopel, Karen. 79, Rowlands, M.T. 29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36, 35,36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49, 50,52,54,56,58,60,62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77, Rowlands, Stephen John. 79,81,83,85,87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94,95,96,97, 98, 99 Rule, Debra Anne. 74,76,78, Ruscalleda Alvarez, Jaume. 95,96,97,98,99,100, Sachse, Donna Janine. 79,81,83,85,87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94, Samuels, S.M. 39,40,41,42,43, Sara, Brad. 72,74,75, Sarker, Arif Hossain. 87, Sazdova, Zaklina. 96,97,98,99,100, Schroder, Christopher Stanley. 95,96,97,98,99,100, Scott, Peter C. 24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33, Setiawan, Hery. 85,87, Sheridan, Mark 64,

Name Page(s) 23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36, Short, Ian R. 37,38,39, Simms, Chris H. 36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48, Sinclair, Leigh Lancaster. 66,68,70, Smales, Trevor Anthony. 64,66,72,74, Smalpage, Esther Frances. 4,5,6,7, Smith, (Ms.) N.J. 13,14, Smith, C.H. 5, Smith, Greg R. 34,35,36, 74,77,80,82,83,85,87,88,89,90,91, Smith, Holly Georgina. 54, Smith, Kathryn Lee. 15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26, Smith, Lawton Dale. 97, Soberano, Jeffrey Angue. 61,63,65,67,69,70,73,74,75,78,80,82,84, Soong, Bee Peng. 79,81,83, Souris, Felicia. 92,93, Spencer, Jayden Paul. 32,33,34,35, Spencer, Peter J. 25, Stafford, A.T. 4,5,6,7,8,9, Stanley, Philip. 4.5. Stevenson, G.C. 68,70,72,74, Stinton, Maree Christine. 20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27, Sumpton, R.D. 14,15, Sweeting, Lynne Rosemary. 18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31, 32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43,44,45, Symons, Robert H. 46,47,48,49,50,52,54,56,58, 8, Tait, Ms. P. 30,31, Tarasenko, R. 15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28, Tassell, Michael Harry. 17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24, Temple, Lynette Fay. 29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43, Thomas, David A. 44,45,46,47, 88,89,90,91,92,93,94, Thomas, Kelly. 70, Thomas, Leanne Julie. 28,29,30,31,34,35, Thompson, J.R. 32,33, Thomson, R.J. 26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39,40, 41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49,50,52,54,56,58,60, Thurley, Craig Randall. 62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75,77,79,81,83,85,87,88, 89,90,91,92, 48,49,51,52,55,56,58,60,62,64,66,68,70,72, Tomlinson, Richard John. 74,75,77, Tomlinson, Sean Maurice (Dr). 99,100,

Name Page(s) Tonts, Cheryl. 56, Townsend, Peter W. 29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38, Trembath, Beverley Robin. 15,16,17, Truran, L.T. 25, 19,20,21,22,23, Turner, Janice Margaret. Turpin, Annette M. 40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49,50, 81,83,85,87,88,89, Van Amsterdam, Ross Desmond 14,15,16,17,18,19, Van As, Jan Nicolaas. 75, Van Boeyen, Norman. 89, Van Der Waarden, Lorraine. 99,100, Van Der Weyde, Leanne Kris. Van Dongen, Richard John. 85,87,88,89,90,92,93,94,95,96,97,98,99,100, 26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33, Van Dyke, J. 79,81,83,85,87,88, Vicentic, Milan. 78, Vodopier, John Paul. 26,27,28, Volleman, M.T. 27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38, Wake, Graeme W. 12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27, Walker, Brian Francis. 23,24,25, Wallace, S. 13, Walsh, (Ms.) M.A. 29,30,31, Walsh, L.J. 39,40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49, Walsh, Shannon C. 38,39,40,41,42,43,44,45,46,47, Watters, Cheryl L. 11. Webbe, A.A. 25,26, Weir, G.J. 58,85,87,88,89, Weir, Robyn. 14.15. Whately, Barbara Gladys. 13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27, 28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39,40,41,42, Wheeler, Geoffrey John. 43,44,45, 12,13, White, F.R. 64. White, Melissa. 13, White, R.C. 11, Williams, (Ms.) M.H. 99,100, Williams, Maia Charlotte. Wilson, Henry Anzac. 13,14,15,16,17,18, 49,50,52,54,56,58,60,62,64,66,68,70,72,74,75, Wilson, Robyn Elizabeth. 77,79,81,83, Wood, H.C. 25,26,27, Wood, Joseph. 4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11, Wright, Michael G. 34,35,36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43,44, Wyllie, Alexander. 64,

Name	Page(s)
Zdunic, Katherine Anne Maria.	70,72,79,81,83,85,87,88,89,90,91,92,93,94, 95,96,97,98,99,100,

15. Branch Heads

1926 – 1940	Stanley, Philip.
1941 – 1964	Jones, John Holland.
1965 – 1967	Burrell, Albert John Henry.
1968 – 1978	Davis, Robert Murray.
1979	Cox, Denis Edgar (Acting).
1980 – 1984	Johnston, Dexter Bray.
1985	Cox, Denis Edgar (Acting).
1986 – 1989	Edwards, Donald Murray.
1989 – 1996	Bowen, Peter James.
1997 - 2009	Pearce, Colin John (Dr).
2009 – 2018	Dunn, John Wathen.
2019 - 2024	Breakout

16. Project Summary

This was an opportunity to document the organisational history of the Forests Department of Western Australia's, "Drafting Branch" prior to reaching its centenary of operations.

Whilst I was fortunate to have access to the Public Service Lists in digital form, my major challenge was sorting and extracting the required data from the very sizeable spreadsheet provided by the People and Culture Branch of DBCA – some 4000+ records spanning the 1994 to 2024 period. With some technical guidance I believe what was extracted would be close to the mark.

I have found this to be an informative process and encourage others to undertake a similar process for organisations that they may have been involved with.

I also acknowledge the source of the images used as Department of Biodiversity, Conservations and Attractions.

In closing, I unreservedly apologise for any errors I may have created, and offer to take on board any feedback provided, with the aim of republishing a latter edition.

Thanks, in anticipation

Document History

Author Contact Details

Version 1.0 – Released May 2024

PO Box 7333, Karawara WA 6152

Email: peter_j_bowen@yahoo.com.au